
To: Councillor  Milne, Convener; and Councillors Lawrence and Nicoll.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 27 February 2017

LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

The Members of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 7 MARCH 2017 
at 2.00 pm.

FRASER BELL
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

B U S I N E S S

1  Procedure Notice  (Pages 5 - 6)

COPIES OF THE RELEVANT PLANS / DRAWINGS ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
INSPECTION IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING AND WILL BE DISPLAYED AT 

THE MEETING

TO REVIEW THE DECISION OF THE APPOINTED OFFICER TO REFUSE THE 
FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS

PLANNING ADVISER - PAUL WILLIAMSON

2.1  Change of Use From (Class 5) to Use as an Indoor Trampoline Arena 
(Class 11) at Craigshaw Road, Tullos, Aberdeen, AB12 3AP - P161212  
Members, please note that you are reviewing the decision of the case 
officer to refuse the above application.

2.2  Delegated Report, Plans, Decision Notice, Letters of 
Representation/Consultation Responses  (Pages 7 - 104)
Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online at the 
following link by entering the reference number 161212:-
https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications

Public Document Pack

https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications


2.3  Planning Policies Referred to in Documents Submitted  
Members, the following planning policies are referred to:-

Aberdeen Local Development Plan
BI1: Business and Industrial Land
D3: Sustainable and Active Travel
C1: City Centre Development – Regional Centre
RT1: Sequential Approach & Retail Impact
RT2: Out of Centre Proposals

Proposed Local Development Plan
B1: Business and Industrial Land
T3: Sustainable and Active Travel
NC1: City Centre – Regional Centre
NC4: Sequential Approach and Impact
NC5: Out of Centre Proposals

Supplementary Guidance
Transport and Accessibility Supplementary Planning Guidance

The policies can be viewed at the following link:-
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_deve
lopment_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp

2.4  Notice of Review with Initial Application and Supporting Information 
Submitted by Applicant / Agent  (Pages 105 - 202)

2.5  Determination - Reasons for decision  
Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development 
Plan policies and any other material considerations.

2.6  Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members 
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer  

PLANNING ADVISER - NICHOLAS LAWRENCE

3.1  495 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen, Aberdeen City, AB24 2EE - 
Proposed Upper Storey Extension Above Single Storey Extension to the 
Rear - P160882  

3.2  Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice, Neighbourhood Notification 
and Letters of Representation/Consultation Responses  (Pages 203 - 218)
Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online at the 
following link by entering the reference number 160882:-
https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_development_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_development_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp
https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications


3.3  Planning Policies Referred to in Documents Submitted  
Members, the following planning policies are referred to:-

Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan
Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking
Policy H1 – Residential Areas 

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
Policy D1 – Quality Placemaking by Design
Policy H1 - Residential Areas
Policy T5 - Noise

Supplementary Guidance (SG)
Householder Development Guide

3.4  Notice of Review with Initial Application and Supporting Information 
Submitted by Applicant / Agent  (Pages 219 - 248)

3.5  Determination - Reason for Decision  
Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development 
Plan policies and any other material considerations.

3.6  Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members 
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer  

PLANNING ADVISER - MATTHEW EASTON

3.7  40 Whitehall Road, Aberdeen, AB25 2PR - Proposed Dormer to Rear and 
Roof Lights to Front of Dwelling House - P161476  
Members, please note that you are reviewing the decision of the case
officer to refuse the above application.

4.1  Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice, Letters of 
Representation/Consultation Responses  (Pages 249 - 260)
Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online at the 
following link by entering the reference number 161476:-
https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications

https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications


4.2  Planning Policies Referred to in Documents Submitted  
Members, the following planning policies are referred to:-

National Policy
Scottish Planning Policy
Historic Environment Scotland Policy Statement

Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan
D1 - Architecture and Placemaking
D5 - Built Heritage
H1 - Residential Areas

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
D1 - Quality Placemaking by Design
D4 - Historic Environment 
H1 - Residential Areas

Supplementary Guidance (SG)
The Householder Development Guide

Other Relevant Material Considerations
Managing Change in the Historic Environment: Roofs

4.3  Notice of Review with Initial Application and Supporting Information 
Submitted by Applicant / Agent  (Pages 261 - 284)

4.4  Determination - Reason for Decision  
Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development 
Plan policies and any other material considerations.

4.5  Consideration of Conditions to be Attached to the Application - if Members 
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer  

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Allison 
Swanson on aswanson@aberdeencity.gov.uk / tel 01224 522822  

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

PROCEDURE NOTE

GENERAL

1. The Local Review Body of Aberdeen City Council (the LRB) must at all 
times comply with (one) the provisions of the Town and Country Planning 
(Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedure) (Scotland) 
Regulations 2008 (the regulations), and (two) Aberdeen City Council’s 
Standing Orders.

2. In dealing with a request for the review of a decision made by an 
appointed officer under the Scheme of Delegation adopted by the Council 
for the determination of “local” planning applications, the LRB 
acknowledge that the review process as set out in the regulations shall be 
carried out in stages.

3. As the first stage and having considered the applicant’s stated preference 
(if any) for the procedure to be followed, the LRB must decide how the 
case under review is to be determined.

4. Once a notice of review has been submitted interested parties (defined as 
statutory consultees or other parties who have made, and have not 
withdrawn, representations in connection with the application) will be 
consulted on the Notice and will have the right to make further 
representations within 14 days.
Any representations:
 made by any party other than the interested parties as defined 

above (including  those objectors or Community Councils that did 
not make timeous representation on the application before its 
delegated determination by the appointed officer) or 

 made outwith the 14 day period representation period referred to 
above

cannot and will not be considered by the Local Review Body in 
determining the Review.

5. Where the LRB consider that the review documents (as defined within the 
regulations) provide sufficient information to enable them to determine the 
review, they may (as the next stage in the process) proceed to do so 
without further procedure.

6. Should the LRB, however, consider that they are not in a position to 
determine the review without further procedure, they must then decide 
which one of (or combination of) the further procedures available to them 
in terms of the regulations should be pursued.  The further procedures 
available are:-
(a) written submissions;
(b) the holding of one or more hearing sessions;
(c) an inspection of the site.

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



2

7. If the LRB do decide to seek further information or representations prior 
to the determination of the review, they will require, in addition to deciding 
the manner in which that further information/representations should be 
provided, to be specific about the nature of the information/ 
representations sought and by whom it should be provided.

8. In adjourning a meeting to such date and time as it may then or later 
decide, the LRB shall take into account the procedures outlined within 
Part 4 of the regulations, which will require to be fully observed.

DETERMINATION OF REVIEW

9. Once in possession of all information and/or representations considered 
necessary to the case before them, the LRB will proceed to determine the 
review.

10. The starting point for the determination of the review by the LRB will be 
Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, which 
provides that:-

“where, in making any determination under the planning Acts, 
regard is to be had to the Development Plan, the determination 
shall be made in accordance with the Plan unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise.”

11. In coming to a decision on the review before them, the LRB will require:-
(a) to consider the Development Plan position relating to the 

application proposal and reach a view as to whether the proposal 
accords with the Development Plan;  

(b) to identify all other material considerations arising (if any) which 
may be relevant to the proposal;  

(c) to weigh the Development Plan position against the other material 
considerations arising before deciding whether the Development 
Plan should or should not prevail in the circumstances.

12. In determining the review, the LRB will:-
(a) uphold the appointed officers determination, with or without 

amendments or additions to the reason for refusal; or
(b) overturn the appointed officer’s decision and approve the 

application with or without appropriate conditions.

13. The LRB will give clear reasons for its decision in recognition that these 
will require to be intimated and publicised in full accordance with the 
regulations.

Page 6



Report of Handling
Detailed Planning Permission

161212/DPP: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor 
Trampoline Arena (Class 11) at Craigshaw Road, Tullos, Aberdeen, 
AB12 3AP

For: Mr Vernon West

Application Date: 26 August 2016
Officer: Dineke Brasier
Ward: Kincorth/Nigg/Cove
Community Council: Torry
Advertisement: Development Plan Departure

Advertised Date: 14/09/2016

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

SITE DESCRIPTION
The site comprises a former industrial/ warehouse unit and associated offices, yard 
and car park at the end of a cul-de-sac on the western edge of the West Tullos 
Industrial Estate adjoining (but with no access from) West Tullos Road. The property 
(formerly occupied by AC Yule) has been vacant for over five years and is in a poor 
condition. The building has an overall height of c.9m, is c.90m long and 23m deep. 
The side elevations include a number of smaller, lower single storey and two storey 
projections. The majority of walls are clad in fibre cement panels, with some sections 
finished in render or brickwork – especially the side projections. The roof is covered 
in fibre cement roof panels. To the south east of the building is a tarmacked yard and 
main parking area. Alongside the eastern boundary is a narrow track that leads up to 
a secondary car park, at a slightly higher ground level, also accessible from 
Craigshaw Road. 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL
Change of use from general industrial (Class 5) to an indoor trampoline centre 
(Class 11). The proposed site layout would see parking for 70 cars, two motorcycles 
and twenty short stay cycle spaces. A bin storage area would be located to the front. 
The vast majority of the internal floorspace would be used for trampolines and 
decking, with separate areas for two party rooms, reception, a café, toilets and 
servicing areas. 

RELEVANT HISTORY

161265/ADV is the accompanying application for advertisement consent for 3 
illuminated fascia signs and two non-illuminated signs. This application is under 
consideration.

Page 7

Agenda Item 2.2



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

P150610 for a change of use of the building to class 6 (storage), external alterations 
and new security fencing and entrance gates was approved in June 2015.

P150688 was the accompanying advertisement consent for three illuminated fascia 
signs. This application was approved in July 2015.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

All drawings and supporting documents listed below can be viewed on the Council’s 
website at www.publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk.

 Employment Statement by Gojumpin Ltd dated 16th August 2016
 Public Interest Statement by Gojumpin Ltd dated 3rd August 2016
 Planning Statement by Lippe Architects and Town Planners dated August 

2016
 Warehouse availability by Knight Frank, submitted 28 November 2016.
 Assessment of warehouse options, including sequential testing by Go Jumpin 

Ltd. dated 30 November 2016

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Development Management Team: No objection, but would like the following 
noted:

1. Lack of access by walking and cycling routes;
2. The remoteness of the location for public transport users, i.e. the distance 

from the nearest bus stop to the building exceeds 400m;
3. Four disabled parking spaces should be provided within easy access of the 

building;
4. Secure and covered long-stay cycle parking should be provided at a ratio of 1 

per 10 staff;

Flooding and Coastal Protection Unit: No comments

Environmental Health Team: No observations

REPRESENTATIONS

30 letters of support have been received. The matters raised can be summarised as 
follows:- 

 Proposal would provide an excellent, unique recreational facility, and would 
contribute to a healthy lifestyle;

 Proposal would be an excellent use for this vacant building, which is turning 
into an eyesore;

 Proposal would create new jobs; and
 Proposal would create a new tourist destination

PLANNING POLICY
Scottish Planning Policy
In particular paragraphs 28-29 setting out the guiding principles and then 68 – 69 on 
sequential testing.

Page 8

http://www.publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

Aberdeen Local Development Plan
BI1: Business and Industrial Land
D3: Sustainable and Active Travel
C1: City Centre Development – Regional Centre
RT1: Sequential Approach & Retail Impact
RT2: Out of Centre Proposals

Proposed Local Development Plan
B1: Business and Industrial Land
T3: Sustainable and Active Travel
NC1: City Centre – Regional Centre
NC4: Sequential Approach and Impact
NC5: Out of Centre Proposals

Supplementary Guidance
Transport and Accessibility Supplementary Planning Guidance

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 
require that where, in making any determination under the planning acts, regard is to 
be had to the provisions of the Development Plan and that determination shall be 
made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the application unless 
material considerations indicate otherwise.    

Principle of the development
The site is located in the West Tullos Industrial Estate and allocated as Business and 
Industrial Land as set out in the Aberdeen Local Development Plan. Policy BI1 
(Business and Industrial Land) applies and sets out that industrial and business uses 
(defined as within Classes 4-6) shall be retained within these areas, and that only 
ancillary uses that support business and industrial uses may be permitted where 
they enhance the attraction and sustainability of the city’s business and industrial 
land. 

The proposal is for a stand alone leisure facility (Class 11) and would function as a 
trampoline centre. The use would be a leisure facility catering mainly for families and 
children and, with that in mind, is not considered to be directly ancillary to 
surrounding business and industrial uses, or considered to support those businesses 
by enhancing the attraction and sustainability of the wider business and industrial 
designation.  Thus the proposal is considered not in compliance with and thus a 
departure from policy BI1. To assess the suitability of the use in this area, other 
material considerations would therefore need to be considered. 

In this regard West Tullos is a mature industrial estate within the city. It is recognised 
that it is not a prime high quality business location, but rather serves mid and lower 
pricepoints. It is not considered that this location directly competes with higher end 
office locations, such as: Prime 4, Gateway Business Park, or those in proximity to 
Aberdeen International Airport.  It is also evident that a shift has developed with 
industrial occupiers being replaced with other uses on and flanking Wellington Road/ 

Page 9



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

A956, e.g. car showrooms. Additionally there is a radio station (Unit 1 next door and 
accessed directly off Abbotswell Road) and a training centre (immediately to 
adjacent at Unit 13) elsewhere in West Tullos.   It is also likely that the demand from 
industrial occupiers, and others more generally, has been reduced as a result of the 
economic downturn and resultant lack of investment in property assets. This is 
demonstrated by the fact that the building subject of this application has been empty 
for five years, and is currently in a poor state of repair. 

The applicant has submitted a marketing statement, setting out that a number of 
viewings have taken place in the past year, with the building being dismissed by 
prospective occupiers for various reasons, including: its state of repair and the yard 
layout. Although these could be seen to reflect the lack of investment in the property 
and particular design characteristics, both of which may be able to be addressed by 
other means. Additionally, statistical evidence provided by the applicant has shown 
that the take up of industrial land this year is only roughly a quarter of that in 2014, 
and half of that in 2015, reflective of the economic downturn and level of demand 
being outstripped by supply. They also stated that it is unlikely that these figures will 
improve significantly over the remainder of the year.  

Furthermore, as stated above, the peripheral character of this particular industrial 
estate is moving away from ‘genuine’ industrial uses to other uses with a more 
customer focused appearance such as car showrooms. This has become very 
apparent along the Wellington Road corridor, or in the case of the Radio Station at 
the periphery of the estate with a dedicated access.

It is also important to consider the space requirements of the proposed use. In this 
case, a trampoline centre would require a building with specific attributes: a large 
floorspace (>1400m2), a high ceiling height (>6m) and a relatively open plan. These 
requirements would restrict the type of buildings potentially suitable to larger 
industrial type buildings. In this case, it is considered that special circumstances 
could be demonstrated for a departure from policy BI1. However, the location of the 
unit would also need to be acceptable in all other aspects with regards to sequential 
testing and accessibility. These are discussed below.

Impact on Aberdeen City Centre
Aberdeen City Centre is an important regional centre, and offers a wide range of 
goods and services. To ensure the vibrancy and vitality of the city centre, Policy C1 
(City Centre Development – Regional Centre) of the ALDP sets out that proposals 
for new leisure uses shall be located in accordance with the sequential approach 
referred to in policy RT1 (Sequential Approach and Retail Impact).
 
RT1 adds that leisure proposals serving a catchment area that is city-wide or larger 
shall be located in the City Centre, preferably the City Centre Business Zone. In this 
case, the trampoline centre would be the first in the north-east region, and due to its 
nature clearly serve a catchment larger than the city itself. 

The proposed location is however an out-of-centre location, and as such, the 
sequential test as set out in paragraphs 68-69 of Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) 
should be applied. This requires that prospective locations are considered in the 
following order of preference:

Page 10



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

1. Town centres (including city centres)
2. Edge of town centres;
3. Other commercial centres identified in the development plan; and 
4. Out-of-centre locations that are, or can, made easily accessible by a choice of 

transport modes. 

The applicant has been requested to demonstrate that more sequentially preferable 
central and accessible options have been investigated. In this regard paragraph 2.9 
of the supporting statement, sets out a list of criteria relevant to a trampoline centre. 
However, the analysis provided does not show any consideration of other premises 
within the city. It merely considers whether or not the proposed building meets these 
specific criteria, rather than demonstrating if other sequentially preferable options 
have been investigated. 

Following concerns raised in respect of the sequential work undertaken, an 
additional supplementary statement was submitted at the end of November, detailing 
other industrial units which had been considered. Of the six shortlisted the unit 
subject of this application was the one that was nearest the city centre – thus the 
best option. Again, this does not demonstrate sufficiently that any units nearer the 
city centre, or in sequentially preferable, or more safely sustainably accessible 
locations have been considered, as required under the sequential approach as set 
out in both policy and SPP.

Furthermore, the site would be isolated from other customer (and in particular family) 
focused uses, and thus the number of combined trips would be almost zero. The 
evidence submitted in respect of the sequential testing did not demonstrate that any 
locations near other attractions, leisure or retail uses, e.g. in business areas near 
leisure uses clustered at the beach, were considered at all. Such options or similar 
situation might have resulted in a more sustainable location being closer to the City 
Centre and in a location where leisure and shopping trips would be more likely to be 
combined and be accessible by modes other than the private car.

Investigations by Aberdeen City Council relating to other similar operations 
elsewhere in Scotland found that almost all were located in proximity to other 
commercial leisure or retail operations, rather than isolated within business and 
industrial areas.

It is therefore concluded that the proposal does not sufficiently demonstrate that 
more preferable locations have been evaluated or were available, and thus the 
proposal does not comply with the criteria as set out in policies C1 (City Centre 
Development – Regional Centre) and RT1 (Sequential Approach and Retail Impact).

In addition to the above, as the location is out-of-centre, policy RT2 (Out of Centre 
Proposals) of the ALDP applies. RT2 sets out five tests that leisure proposals in out-
of-centre locations must comply with. These are:

1. No other suitable site in a location that is acceptable in terms of policy RT1 is 
available or is likely to become available in a reasonable time;

2. There will be no significant adverse effect on the vitality and viability of any 
retail location listed in the Hierarchy of Retail Centres Supplementary 
Guidance;

Page 11



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

3. There is, in qualitative and quantitative terms, a proven deficiency in provision 
of the kind of development that is proposed;

4. The proposed development would be safely and easily accessible through a 
range of sustainable transport methods, such as walking, cycling and public 
transport;

5. The proposed development would have no significantly adverse effect on 
travel patterns and air pollution.

Taking each criterion in turn.

Criterion 1. As is discussed above it has not been sufficiently demonstrated that no 
sequentially preferable locations, particularly nearer the city centre or other identified 
centre, has been considered or is available. The first criterion would therefore not be 
met.

Criterion 2. The leisure use in itself would not present direct competition with the 
retail function of any neighbourhood or district centre.  Although, as is the function of 
the sequential test, were it to be located in association with an existing retail location 
there could be positive knock on effects through linked trips and increased footfall, 
improving both vitality and viability of co-located facilities.  Overall it is difficult to 
conclude compliance or otherwise with this criterion in the absence of a robust 
sequential testing exercise.

Criterion 3. As this trampoline centre would be the first of its kind within both 
Aberdeen and the wider north-east area, there is no current benchmark.  As such it 
is difficult to determine in qualitative and quantitative terms demand.  However, it is 
recognised that this form of leisure is growing nationally and as such there is likely to 
be a market. However, although there is a deficiency of this type of leisure facility in 
the region, there remains the question as to the suitability of the location.  Overall, in 
respect of this single criterion it is considered that there is a deficiency in this type of 
development.

Criterion 4. The issue of accessibility and sustainable transport methods is discussed 
in detail below. However, in summary it is clear that the location is not easily or 
safely accessible by sustainable transport options. By and large the only reasonable 
way to get to the premises is via car.  To explain, the nearest bus stop is more than 
600m distant to the east, on Wellington Road, with no safe pedestrian crossing 
across this busy dual carriageway to and from the stop for southbound buses from 
the city centre. As such public transport and walking are not considered viable 
propositions.  Additionally, given the distance from residential areas, the busy nature 
of Wellington Road and industrial character of Craigshaw Road, it is unlikely that 
cycling would be an attractive proposition.  As such the location is not considered to 
be easily accessible and as such does not comply with criterion 4.

Given the commentary relating to criterion 4, it is expected that visitors and staff 
would mainly arrive by private car. In addition, due to the distance from any other 
leisure or retail uses, the number of combined trips would be insignificant. 
Furthermore, no transport strategy or similar has been submitted, setting out an 
expected split in modal trips. It is therefore considered that the proposal is likely to 

Page 12



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

have a significant adverse effect on travel patterns and potentially air pollution, and 
thus this fifth criterion is not met. 

Taking account of the above, when assessing the proposal against the five tests set 
out in policy RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals), it only reservedly meets one of the five 
tests. The proposal is therefore considered not to comply with this policy.

Impact on local highway conditions and sustainable travel patterns
Policy D3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) sets out that new development should be 
designed to minimise travel by the private car. The Transport and Accessibility 
Supplementary Guidance (SPG) provides further detail, and sets out that public 
transport should be available within a radius of 400m of all developments. In this 
case, the nearest bus stop is approximately 600m away on Wellington Road, which 
is significantly more than the recommended distance in the SPG. Furthermore, this 
bus stop is on a busy dual carriageway, with no safe pedestrian crossing to the stop 
for southbound buses from the city centre. Human behaviour means that, unless an 
alternative is immediately available, most pedestrians are likely to take the shortest 
route to cross the road. This could result in an adverse impact on pedestrian safety, 
as more people could be crossing this busy road at an unsafe location. This would 
result in an unacceptable situation.

In an additional statement, the applicant has made an offer to launch an hourly 
shuttle bus service between the premises and Union Square on Saturdays and 
Sundays, most likely the busiest days of the week. This a measure designed to 
overcome the concerns with regards to the unsustainable location, but in itself would 
not address the concerns about pedestrian safety resulting from walking and using 
public bus routes, or indeed make the location sustainable. The proposal is therefore 
considered not to comply with policy D3 (Active and Sustainable Travel).

Other Material Planning Considerations

SPP – Paragraph 28 states that “The planning system should support economically, 
environmentally and socially sustainable places by enabling development that 
balances the costs and benefits of a proposal over the longer term. The aim is to 
achieve the right development in the right place; it is not to allow development at any 
cost.”  In this regard it is important to make balanced decisions based on longer term 
land use planning objectives, rather than individual short term characteristics.

Paragraph 29 sets out further guiding principles, which require the following: 
 giving due weight to net economic benefit;
 responding to economic issues, challenges and opportunities, as outlined in 

local economic strategies;
 supporting good design and the six qualities of successful places;
 making efficient use of existing capacities of land, buildings and infrastructure 

including supporting town centre and regeneration priorities;
 supporting delivery of accessible housing, business, retailing and leisure 

development;
 supporting delivery of infrastructure, for example transport, education, energy, 

digital and water;

Page 13



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

 supporting climate change mitigation and adaptation including taking account 
of flood risk;

 improving health and well-being by offering opportunities for social interaction 
and physical activity, including sport and recreation;

 having regard to the principles for sustainable land use set out in the Land 
Use Strategy;

 protecting, enhancing and promoting access to cultural heritage, including the 
historic environment;

 protecting, enhancing and promoting access to natural heritage, including 
green infrastructure, landscape and the wider environment;

 reducing waste, facilitating its management and promoting resource recovery; 
and

 avoiding over-development, protecting the amenity of new and existing 
development and considering the implications of development for water, air 
and soil quality.

In this case, it is felt that there are tensions in relation to the: net economic benefits; 
the overall economic case, relative to more appropriate opportunities and the local 
economic strategy; discord with the six qualities of successful place making, 
particularly in relation to pedestrian/ cyclist/ user safety and conflict with adjacent 
operations, does not prioritise sustainable/ active travel and is not well connected in 
this regard; does not consider all locations more sustainably and sequentially 
preferable, but focuses on the building itself; is not a sustainably accessible leisure 
location; and is not a sustainable land use option, due to its inaccessibility and lack 
of relationship with similar attractions and retail/ leisure uses.  As such the guidance 
within SPP is not considered heeded. 

Comments received from Aberdeen City Council’s Economic Development Service 
advise that they are in the course of compiling a database of all property 
opportunities across the city, although this is not yet complete.  However, in the 
interim contact could be made with the Council’s Asset Management Team to look at 
potentially available Council properties.  They also note the work undertaken by 
Knight Frank on suitable building availability, but comment that this has been based 
on the particular building being available and commercial decision making.  On the 
issue of the evolving nature of West Tullos, this is noted.  However, both the 
Economic Development and Planning and Sustainable Development Services of 
Aberdeen City Council would welcome the proposed use if a more suitable location 
could be identified and are happy to work with the applicant in this search.     

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved for submission for Examination by Scottish 
Ministers at the meeting of the Communities, Housing and Infrastructure Committee 
of 27 October 2015 and the Reporter has now reported back. The proposed plan 
constitutes the Council’s settled view as to what should be the content of the final 
adopted ALDP and is now a material consideration in the determination of planning 
applications, along with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters 
contained in the Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific 
applications will depend on whether:

Page 14



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

 these matters have been subject to comment by the Reporter; and
 the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration.

The Reporters response does not affect policies in a manner that is relevant to this 
application. In relation to this particular application policy B1 (Business and Industrial 
Land) offers a slightly larger degree of flexibility than the current policy BI1 in as far 
as it states that proposals falling outwith classes 4, 5 or 6 that might be suitable on 
business and industrial land would be considered on their own merits. In this case it 
is considered that there could be conflict between such operations and the proposed 
commercial leisure use, focused at families, in respect of the operational 
characteristics and user profile.  Thus the proposed use is not suitable for this 
particular location within a Business and Industrial allocation.  Other determining 
policies that would be used in the assessment of this application (NC1 – City Centre 
Development – Regional Centre, NC4 – Sequential Approach and Retail Impact, 
NC5 – Out of Centre Proposals and T3 – Sustainable and Active Travel) have not 
substantively changed and the outcome of the application, when tested against 
these policies, would have remained as is.

Approval to adopt the LDP will be sought at the Full Council meeting of 14 December 
2016. The actual adoption date is likely to be around the third week in January 2017.

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

Due to the specific building characteristics required by the proposed use, the fact the 
building subject of this application has been vacant for a period exceeding five years 
and taking account of the currently high level of industrial land available in the City, 
the principle of the proposed change of use as a departure from policy BI1 (Business 
and Industrial Land) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and policy B1 
(Business and Industrial Land) of the Proposed Local Development Plan is open for 
consideration. 

However, the proposal represents a commercial leisure facility in an out-of-centre 
location, which has not been demonstrated as being appropriate through a thorough 
sequential approach which confirms that no suitable premises in a more suitable 
location are available. The information submitted in this regard is not robust, and the 
proposal is therefore considered not to comply with the requirements of policies C1 
(City Centre Development – Regional Centre), RT1 (Sequential Approach and Retail 
Impact) and RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the Aberdeen Local Development 
Plan; and policies NC1 (City Centre Development – Regional Centre), NC4 
(Sequential Approach and Impact) and NC5 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the 
Proposed Local Development Plan and SPP.

Equally there is potential conflict with the existing business and industrial uses within 
West Tullos and particularly on Craigshaw Road, given the differing users and 
operational characteristics, including vehicles using Craigshaw Road, of those uses 
and that of a commercial leisure facility focussed on families.  All such that there 
would be conflict between those uses, such that the use proposed is not suited to the 

Page 15



APPLICATION REF: 161212/DPP

location. As such it is considered that there would be tension with Policy B1 of the 
Proposed Local Development Plan and SPP.

Furthermore, the nearest bus stop to the building is located at a distance of more 
than 600m on Wellington Road, which exceeds the maximum distance of 400m as 
set out in the Transport and Sustainability Supplementary Guidance. In addition, the 
route to the bus stop for southbound buses from the city centre would result in a 
significant potential for adverse impact on pedestrian safety. The proposal is 
therefore considered not to be readily accessible by sustainable transport modes, 
including public transport, and would be heavily reliant on use of the private car and 
is thus unsustainable. This would be contrary to the terms of policies D3 (Active and 
Sustainable Travel) and RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the Aberdeen Local 
Development Plan; policies T3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) and NC5 (Out of 
Centre Proposals) of the Proposed Local Development and the Transport and 
Accessibility Supplementary Guidance and SPP.

Page 16



APPLICATION REF NO. 161212/DPP

Planning and Sustainable Development
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street
Aberdeen, AB10 1AB

Tel: 03000 200 292   Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

PETE LEONARD
DIRECTOR

DECISION NOTICE

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Detailed Planning Permission

Stuart Naysmith
Lippe Architects Ltd.
4 St. James Place
Inverurie
Scotland
AB51 3UB

on behalf of Mr Vernon West 

With reference to your application validly received on 26 August 2016 for the 
following development:- 

Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)  
at Craigshaw Road, Tullos

Aberdeen City Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act 
hereby REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the said development in accordance 
with the particulars given in the application form and the following plans and 
documents:

Drawing Number Drawing Type
5297/004/- Location Plan
5297/007/- Site Layout (Proposed)
5297/005/- Multiple Floor Plans (Proposed)
5297/006/- Multiple Elevations (Proposed)

The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-

Due to the specific building characteristics required by the proposed use, the fact the 
building subject of this application has been vacant for a period exceeding five years 
and taking account of the currently high level of industrial land available in the City, 
the principle of the proposed change of use as a departure from policy BI1 (Business 

Page 17

mailto:pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk


and Industrial Land) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and policy B1 
(Business and Industrial Land) of the Proposed Local Development Plan is open for 
consideration. 

However, the proposal represents a commercial leisure facility in an out-of-centre 
location, which has not been demonstrated as being appropriate through a thorough 
sequential approach which confirms that no suitable premises in a more suitable 
location are available. The information submitted in this regard is not robust, and the 
proposal is therefore considered not to comply with the requirements of policies C1 
(City Centre Development - Regional Centre), RT1 (Sequential Approach and Retail 
Impact) and RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the Aberdeen Local Development 
Plan; and policies NC1 (City Centre Development - Regional Centre), NC4 
(Sequential Approach and Impact) and NC5 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the 
Proposed Local Development Plan and SPP.

Equally there is potential conflict with the existing business and industrial uses within 
West Tullos and particularly on Craigshaw Road, given the differing users and 
operational characteristics, including vehicles using Craigshaw Road, of those uses 
and that of a commercial leisure facility focussed on families.  All such that there 
would be conflict between those uses, such that the use proposed is not suited to the 
location. As such it is considered that there would be tension with Policy B1 of the 
Proposed Local Development Plan and SPP.

Furthermore, the nearest bus stop to the building is located at a distance of more 
than 600m on Wellington Road, which exceeds the maximum distance of 400m as 
set out in the Transport and Sustainability Supplementary Guidance. In addition, the 
route to the bus stop for southbound buses from the city centre would result in a 
significant potential for adverse impact on pedestrian safety. The proposal is 
therefore considered not to be readily accessible by sustainable transport modes, 
including public transport, and would be heavily reliant on use of the private car and 
is thus unsustainable. This would be contrary to the terms of policies D3 (Active and 
Sustainable Travel) and RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the Aberdeen Local 
Development Plan; policies T3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) and NC5 (Out of 
Centre Proposals) of the Proposed Local Development and the Transport and 
Accessibility Supplementary Guidance and SPP.

Date of Signing 23 December 2016

Daniel Lewis
Development Management Manager

IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS DECISION

DETAILS OF ANY VARIATION MADE TO ORIGINAL PROPOSAL, AS AGREED 
WITH APPLICANT (S32A of 1997 Act)

Page 18



None.

RIGHT OF APPEAL
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority – 

a) to refuse planning permission;
b) to refuse approval, consent or agreement requried by a condition imposed on 

a grant of planning permission;
c) to grant planning permission or any approval, consent or agreement subject to 

conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under section 
43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months 
from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be made on a ‘Notice of 
Review’ form available from the planning authority or at www.eplanning.scot.  

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to Planning and Sustainable 
Development (address at the top of this decision notice).

SERVICE OF PURCHASE NOTICE WHERE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY A 
PLANNING DECISION

If permission to develop land is refused and the owner of the land claims that the 
land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in it’s existing state and 
cannot be rendered capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any 
development that would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on the 
planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner of the land’s 
interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 19

http://www.eplanning.scot/


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Ms Fiona Cook

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I believe this application should be supported as it will benefit the people of the north-

east as there is no other facility like it in the area. I would make use of this facility with my two

children at weekends or during the school holidays as they would love to be able to experience

indoor trampolining. It will bring something new and different to Aberdeen.

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Alison Mcclory

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Aberdeen is screaming out for more affordable activities for children. This is a great

idea.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Carla  Johnston 

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Great idea

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Ms Rouise  Rodger 

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Colin Cameron

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:We regularly travel to Glasgow and Edinburgh to make use of similar facilities there.

This is a brilliant idea, and something the North East is crying out for. Far better to see our kids

running round and bouncing up and down than to see them glued to TV screens and playstations.

I'm delighted that this has been proposed and am certain that this facility will benefit both the local

and wider North East communities.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Peter Watt

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I am commenting on behalf of the Granite City Guerrillas dodgeball team. We are all

fully supportive of this application and the plans for it to include a dodgeball trampoline element.

We believe this provides further opportunity for wellbeing and health promotion in our community

and will build on the work we have been undertaking to provide an alternative source of sport for

our city

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Nisha Misra

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Promotes a community who can be Healthy and active. It will contribute to a fitness

lifestyle.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Stacey Robertson

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Ms Natalie Day

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Think this will be brilliant for the public of all ages, there is nothing like this nearby so

think it will benefit members of the public like myself greatly

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Mark Cowie

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:It will be a great new activity in aberdeen. The city lacks variety of activity. Too much of

aberdeens social activity revolves around alcohol. This would be fun and healthy

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Laura Stephen

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Its about time Aberdeen caught up with the bigger citys that get everything ...Aberdeen

is a big city with nothing in it for teens

 

Cant come quick enough

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Richard  Williams 

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I think this will be an excellent contribution to the area and will encourage kids and big

kids to get some more exercise. Been to a similar one outside Glasgow and it was well attended,

safe and well run, a great way for kids to get fit and have fun.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Susan Duthie

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Think ita a brilliant idea for the kids and create new jobs.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr George Milne

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I strongly support the proposal.

 

This would be a great recreational asset to Aberdeen and the area.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Leanne Mair 

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I think a trampoline park will be great for Aberdeen, something different for the children

to do and its also good fun for adults too. Myself and my daughter travelled to Glasgow just the

other week to go to a trampoline park and we both had a great time so would be great to have one

local to us.

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Donna Simpson

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:It's a wonderful idea. My only concerns are over the health and safety side.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Nadine Cadenhead

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Nicola Bramley

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:All sports facilities are good for Aberdeen for fun and fitness for old and young to get

involved. It's something different and the one in Glasgow is great and also a big tourist destination.

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Ian Nicol

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:This is an excellent opportunity to bring a fun and healthy sports facility to Aberdeen. As

a family we travel to Glasgow & East Kilbride to spend a day doing trampolining. Having a local

facility would be brilliant.

AC Yuke's building has remained empty and unused for May years since the collapse of glazing

manufacture on the site.

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Isn Nicol

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Change of use will bring long empty building back in use for the community.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Kerry Willox

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Be great to have this in aberdeen, my son loves trampolining that much we travelled to

air space in glasgow, aberdeen is lacking such facilities for children so this is a great idea

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr marc langford

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Excellent idea, and a valuable addition to the community of Aberdeen. Kids and adults

alike should be encouraged to indeed do any form of exercise, indoor or out.

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Stacey Morrison

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Would be great to have something new to aberdeen. This is great for all ages! It sounds

fun and exciting and would be a lovely family activity.

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Caroline Kinghorn

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Welcome new business and different leisure activities to aberdeen.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Jena Milne

Address: Not Available

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Great fun for the family!

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Miss Sarah Watt

Address: 

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:It would be great to see something like this in Aberdeen. If Inverness can make it work

why can't Aberdeen?

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Anne Hudson

Address: 

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:A facility like this would be fantastic for Aberdeen. In the current economic situation the

redevelopment would create much needed jobs and investment. I fully support this application.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Consultee Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Consultee Details

Name: Mr Nick Glover

Address: Aberdeen City Council, Marischal College, Broad Street, Aberdeen AB10 1AB

Email: nglover@aberdeencity.gov.uk

On Behalf Of: ACC - Environmental Health

 

Comments

No observations

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Laura Wallace

Address: 

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Consultee Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Consultee Details

Name: Mrs Katy Joy Goodall

Address: Aberdeen City Council, Marischal College, Broad Street, Aberdeen AB10 1AB

Email: kagoodall@aberdeencity.gov.uk

On Behalf Of: ACC - Flooding And Coastal Protection

 

Comments

No Comment

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Phil Wallace

Address: 

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:Great idea

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Comments for Planning Application 161212/DPP

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 161212/DPP

Address: Craigshaw Road Tullos Aberdeen AB12 3AP

Proposal: Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)

Case Officer: Gareth Allison

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Shawn Skinner

Address: 

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I can't agree with this more

A real asset for young and old alike

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



From:                                 Louise Napier
Sent:                                  Thu, 15 Dec 2016 11:37:34 +0000
To:                                      Dineke Brasier
Cc:                                      Christopher Cormack
Subject:                             RE: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

Hi Dineke,

Very sorry for the delay in getting back to you.  I have spoken to Chris from the PTU and we think there 
are issues with trying to reroute current services to facilitate bus access to the development.  The 3 and 
the 5 from First would be the only options.  Which we don’t think they would be happy to do since it 
would result in significant drop in service for existing customers.  If reliant on existing stops and services 
then you are right; the locations of crossings are not particularly conducive to safe crossing to the 
development and to find a safe crossing point creates a slightly longer journey.  
 
It does seem likely, therefore, that shuttle bus is their only option.  How sustainable this is would be a 
question and I wonder if they are aware of how expensive shuttle buses are, even those just running at 
the weekend.  I don’t know how well this can be conditioned?  I also don’t know what scope there is for 
making the service more commercial and then they could stop at normal stops on the way up/ back 
down. And that at least might off set the cost outlay and make it a bit more sustainable.

The only other solace I can offer is that we are looking at a cycle route up Craigshaw Drive that connects 
onto Wellington Road/ Cove and the Shell cycle path through Duthie Park and onto the Deeside Line and 
it is likely, since this will likely appeal to a certain target audience, that they may consider cycling to the 
development.    And presumably anyone able to undertake a large amount of jumping is quite fit and 
therefore a longer distance to a bus stop wont prove such a challenge; if it were for an old peoples 
home then I think that would be an outright no… Since we are looking at a younger and fitter audience 
perhaps the 800m / 10 minute walk isnt a massive challenge?
 
I am afraid the majority will drive but at least from the air quality and congestion point of view if its 
mainly people attending in evenings and at weekends then this isnt so bad.
 
Sorry for me this is an ambiguous one, and perhaps the above thoughts compound that!
 
Thanks and regards,

Louise
 
Louise Napier
Senior Planner (Transport Strategy)
 
Planning and Sustainable Development | Communities, Housing and Infrastructure | Aberdeen City 
Council | Business Hub 4 | Ground Floor North | Marischal College | Aberdeen | AB10 1AB 
Email lnapier@aberdeencity.gov.uk | Direct Dial 01224 523327 | Switchboard 08456 08 09 10 | Website 
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
 
Scottish Transport Local Authority of the Year 2013

Page 85

mailto:lnapier@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


Like us on Facebook

Follow us on Twitter
 
European Sustainable Urban Mobility Plan Award Winner 2012

Like us on Facebook
Visit www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sump 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Dineke Brasier 
Sent: 05 December 2016 10:37
To: Louise Napier
Subject: FW: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Hi Louise,
 
Could you please have a look at the below please? The application is for the change of use of the former 
AC Yule building on Craigshaw Road to a trampoline centre. One of the issues we have with this, is that 
the building is more than 400m from a bus stop – also the nearest bus stop (at approx. 850m) is located 
on Wellington Road, and there doesn’t seem to be a safe pedestrian crossing across this dual carriage 
anywhere near either the bus stop or Craigshaw Road. The applicant now proposes to implement a 
shuttle bus service, but I’m not sure this would be workable, or overcome the general concerns with 
regards to the unsustainable location of the building. 
 
It would be great if I could get your thoughts on this.
 
Many thanks,
Dineke 
 
From: Lesley Tierney [mailto:lesley@lippe-architects.co.uk] 
Sent: 30 November 2016 12:26
To: Dineke Brasier
Subject: RE: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Good afternoon Dineke
 

Page 86

mailto:https//www.facebook.com/%23!/transport.strategy?fref=ts
mailto:https//twitter.com/TSAPAberdeen
mailto:https//www.facebook.com/%23!/pages/Aberdeen-City-Sustainable-Urban-Mobility-Plan-SUMP/526942970672568?fref=ts
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sump
mailto:lesley@lippe-architects.co.uk


Further to your conversation with Vernon West on Monday, I attach the information you discussed in 
terms of the units which have been considered and the reason they have been rejected and an 
availability schedule for buildings between 20,000 sq ft and 35,000 sq ft. 
 
With regard to a shuttle bus to a local nodal point, the applicant would be able to offer a dedicated 
shuttle bus service on Saturday and Sunday which is the busiest period for such facilities.  It is proposed 
this would leave Union Square on the hour and from the site on the half hour.  Increasing the availability 
of this to week days could be investigated further once the facility was operational.  The applicant is also 
happy to make contributions to road and pedestrian safety in proximity to the site, to be agreed with 
Planning and the Council’s Roads Department.
 
We have also made contact with Mr Steve Harris who is the Chief Executive of VisitAberdeenshire.  He 
has made the following statement which we would also which consideration being given to in 
recommending on the application.
 
“I would urge support for the Go Jump In proposal to create a state of the art trampoline area on 
Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen.  The site has been vacant for a number of years and we should support an 
organisation that has a track record of creating facilities in similar locations.  The proposal will create an 
amenity for local people and visitors alike, being of a quality that people will travel to use.  The 
participation rates in gymnastics and trampolining have grown rapidly over recent years and, with 
medals in trampolining being won at the Rio Olympics earlier this year, growth looks set to continue.”
 
Thank you again for your consideration and we look forward to hearing from you.
 
Lesley
 
Kind Regards

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be privileged. 
The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you have received this message in error, you 
are requested to preserve its confidentiality and advise the sender of the error in transmission. It is the responsibility of the 
addressee to scan this email and any attachments for viruses or any other defects
 
From: Dineke Brasier [mailto:DBrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk] 
Sent: 29 November 2016 15:21

Page 87

mailto:DBrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk


To: Lesley Tierney
Subject: RE: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Hi Lesley,
 
That’s fine and as agreed with Mr West earlier in the week.
 
Many thanks,
Kind regards,
Dineke Brasier
 
From: Lesley Tierney [mailto:lesley@lippe-architects.co.uk] 
Sent: 29 November 2016 15:14
To: Dineke Brasier
Subject: FW: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Hello Dineke
 
We are still preparing the further info that you gave us the time to submit and will have this to you 
tomorrow.  Thank you.
 
Lesley
 
Kind Regards

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be privileged. 
The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you have received this message in error, you 
are requested to preserve its confidentiality and advise the sender of the error in transmission. It is the responsibility of the 
addressee to scan this email and any attachments for viruses or any other defects
 
 
From: Daniel Lewis [mailto:DLewis@aberdeencity.gov.uk] 
Sent: 29 November 2016 14:54
To: Lesley Tierney <lesley@lippe-architects.co.uk>

Page 88

mailto:lesley@lippe-architects.co.uk
mailto:DLewis@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:lesley@lippe-architects.co.uk


Cc: Gale Beattie <GALEB@aberdeencity.gov.uk>; Dineke Brasier <DBrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Lesley
 
I understand that you have been trying to contact Gale to discuss this application and she has asked me 
to respond.
 
As you know this application has been subject of considerable discussion and you have been provided 
with ample feedback from the previous case officer Gareth Allison and subsequently by Dineke.
It is considered that all supporting information necessary to make a decision has been submitted and 
has been carefully evaluated. It has been concluded that the fundamental planning issues identified in 
Dineke’s email below cannot be overcome for this particular site.
 
Dineke’s email below represents the collective view of planning service including the Head of Service 
and the application will be determined for refusal under delegated powers.
Your client will, of course have the opportunity to have the decision reviewed by the Local Review Body.
 
Best regards
Daniel
 
 
 
: Dineke Brasier [mailto:DBrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk] 
Sent: 24 November 2016 16:36
To: Lesley Tierney
Subject: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Hi Lesley,
 
Following on from our discussion earlier, I am hereby providing you feedback on the current application. 
As discussed, the application will be recommended for refusal under delegated powers, and I will write 
the report of handling next week. 
 
There are various issues with the application as it currently stands. When Gareth send you his initial 
assessment on 30th September, he raised various issues which could be split into three different 
categories:

1.       The principle of a leisure use on land allocated for business/industrial use;
2.       The accessibility of the site by sustainable transport methods such as public transport, walking 

and cycling; and
3.       Sequential testing.

 
It is felt that the principle of establishing this use on a business/industrial estate could be accepted, 
provided it would be in the right location and would be accompanied by the right justification, including 
a sequential test. As such, just because the building is located in an industrial estate does not in itself 
warrant a reason for refusal.
 

Page 89

mailto:GALEB@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:DBrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:DBrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Where this current proposal falls down on are site specific reasons, especially in relation to accessibility 
and sequential testing. 
 
In relation to accessibility, the building has poor links to the city centre and other areas within the city 
via public transport, walking or cycling. Even though the nearest properties are within 50m on the other 
side of West Tullos Road, there is no direct pedestrian access from that side into the site. Residents from 
that part of Kincorth would need to walk along Abbotswell Crescent, Abbotswell Road, then down 
Craigshaw Drive and Craigshaw Road to get to the building. Furthermore, the nearest bus stop is located 
on Wellington Road, which exceeds the distance of 400m as set out in the Council’s Transport and 
Accessibility Supplementary Guidance. A further issue in this respect is that there is no safe pedestrian 
crossing point near the bus stop on Wellington Road to get to Craigshaw Road, which could result in an 
adverse impact on pedestrian safety. 
 
With regards to the sequential testing, both policy RT1 in the current LDP and policy NC4 in the 
proposed LDP set out that proposals which serve a catchment area that is city-wide or larger shall be 
located in the city centre (regional centre). In your supporting statement it is clearly outlined that the 
facility is intended to serve both Aberdeen and the surrounding wider area, and as such it would have a 
regional catchment. The Sequential Test as set out in Scottish Planning Policy, which is a key material 
planning consideration, should therefore be applied. This requires that locations are considered in the 
following order of preference: 
• town centres (including city centres and local centres); 
• edge of town centre; 
• other commercial centres identified in the development plan; and 
• out-of-centre locations that are, or can be, made easily accessible by a choice of transport modes.
 
SPP para 71 states that where development proposals in edge of town centre, commercial centre or out-
of-town locations are contrary to the development plan, it is for applicants to demonstrate that more 
central options have been thoroughly assessed and that the impact on existing town centres is 
acceptable. This ‘thorough assessment’ has not been appropriately evidenced by the information 
currently submitted. There is no detailed evidence to substantiate that there are no other suitable 
premises nearer the city centre or in a more sustainable location, or any evidence that other buildings or 
areas within the city have been considered.
 
I trust this information is of assistance, and that it covers what was discussed earlier during our phone 
call.
 
Many thanks,
 
Kind regards,
 
Dineke Brasier
Planner 
 
Planning and Sustainable Development | Communities, Housing and Infrastructure | Aberdeen City 
Council | Business Hub 4 | Ground Floor North | Marischal College | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
1AB

Direct Dial: 01224 523514 | Customer Contact Line: 03000 200 292 (Please note new number)

Page 90



Email: dbrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk | Web: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planningapplications | 
Customer Feedback Survey: www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/PlanningDM
 
Please note that I work on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected 
by copyright and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its 
intended purposes only. If you receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete 
the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any 
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your 
own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in 
this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City 
Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email 
nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen 
City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring. 

Page 91

mailto:dbrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planningapplications
http://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/PlanningDM


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



From:                                 Claire McArthur
Sent:                                  Thu, 24 Nov 2016 10:51:38 +0000
To:                                      Dineke Brasier
Cc:                                      Andrew Brownrigg
Subject:                             RE: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

Hello,
 
I’ve had a quick look the application this morning.
 
In short,  I don’t think the proposal can be seen as conforming with either the extant or the emerging 
Local Development Plan, primarily due to site location and the lack of evidence that has been presented 
on the sequential test.  
 
Policy RT1 in the 2012 LDP and Policy NC4 in the Proposed LDP are both clear that proposals which serve 
a catchment area that is city-wide or larger shall be located in the City Centre (Regional Centre).  The 
applicants have made it quite clear in their supporting statement that the facility (which should only be 
recognised as a Class 11 leisure proposal and not a Class 4 business as seems to be implied in the 
correspondence of 6th October), would be the first in Aberdeen City and Shire, and the inference is that 
it would have a regional draw / catchment.
 
The proposed site is not located with the City/Regional Centre, but rather on an out-of-centre site in an 
area designated as B1 Business and Industry.  The Local Development Plan expects that applicants 
should follow the Sequential Test as described in Scottish Planning Policy (SPP).  For avoidance of doubt, 
the Scottish Planning Policy is a key material consideration and is very much relevant to this application 
– paragraph 2.3 of the Supporting Planning Statement seems to be confusing English and Scottish policy 
documents in this regard.  
 
The aim expressed in SPP is to recognise and prioritise the importance of city/town centres and 
encourage a mix of developments which support their vibrancy, vitality and viability.  This requires that 
locations are considered in the following order of preference: 
• town centres (including city centres and local centres); 
• edge of town centre; 
• other commercial centres identified in the development plan; and 
• out-of-centre locations that are, or can be, made easily accessible by a choice of transport modes.
 
SPP para 71 states that where development proposals in edge of town centre, commercial centre or out-
of-town locations are contrary to the development plan, it is for applicants to demonstrate that more 
central options have been thoroughly assessed and that the impact on existing town centres is 
acceptable.  We do not consider this “thorough assessment” to be appropriately evidenced within the 
information currently submitted by the applicant/agent.  Paras 2.10 and 2.11 of the Supporting Planning 
Statement note that the applicants have gone through some sequential analysis and in doing so have 
reached the conclusion that no suitable premises can be found.  No detailed evidence to substantiate 
this statement has been provided.  It is also noted that in carrying out this assessment the applicants 
have considered a floor space of 2,381 square metres (as per the current offering at Tullos) and not the 
minimum acceptable facility size stated in para 2.9 of the Supporting Planning Statement as 1,400 
square metres.

Page 93



 
Para 73 of SPP goes on to state that out-of-centre locations should only be considered for uses which 
generate significant footfall (which, as discussed the applicants infer from their supporting information 
and vast social media following) where: 
• all town centre, edge of town centre and other commercial centre options have been assessed and 
discounted as unsuitable or unavailable; 
• the scale of development proposed is appropriate, and it has been shown that the proposal cannot 
reasonably be altered or reduced in scale to allow it to be accommodated at a sequentially preferable 
location; 
• the proposal will help to meet qualitative or quantitative deficiencies; and  (emphasis added)
• there will be no significant adverse effect on the vitality and viability of existing town centres.
 
We do not consider that information submitted to support this application demonstrates that the four 
criteria listed above have been met.  
 
Trust the above is of some use in the short term.  If you need anything else from us then please let me 
know.
 
Best,
 
Claire
 
 
 
Claire McArthur
Senior Planner (Development Plan)
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4  Ground Floor North
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Email CMcArthur@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial 01224 523098
 
Switchboard 03000 200 292
Website www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan
 
Working Days: Tuesday – Friday
 

  @AberdeenLDP
  Aberdeen Local Development Plan Page

 
From: Dineke Brasier 
Sent: 23 November 2016 14:01

Page 94

mailto:CMcArthur@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan
https://twitter.com/AberdeenLDP
https://twitter.com/AberdeenLDP
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Aberdeen-Local-Development-Plan/121238731367123
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Aberdeen-Local-Development-Plan/121238731367123


To: Claire McArthur
Subject: RE: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Hi Claire,
 
Please see attached. I think this is all that’s relevant for you. Let me know what else you would need. 
Like I said, I’m giving Lesley a ring tomorrow. The idea is, as the application has been running for quite a 
while, that I’m going to give her a definite yes or no tomorrow, but if you think there is a lot of info 
missing, then it would be good to hear that too, and we can take it from there.
 
Thanks,
Dineke 
 
From: Claire McArthur 
Sent: 23 November 2016 11:46
To: Dineke Brasier
Subject: RE: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen

 
Hi Dineke,
 
Andy has passed this on to me, but I’m not aware of the background.  What do you need from us?  
Something on sequential test?  
 
Are you working from home today?  Are you able to give me a quick call to discuss?
 
Thanks,
 
Claire
 
 
 
Claire McArthur
Senior Planner (Development Plan)
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4  Ground Floor North
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Email CMcArthur@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial 01224 523098
 
Switchboard 03000 200 292
Website www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan
 
Working Days: Tuesday – Friday

Page 95

mailto:CMcArthur@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan


 
  @AberdeenLDP
  Aberdeen Local Development Plan Page

 
From: Andrew Brownrigg 
Sent: 23 November 2016 11:28
To: Claire McArthur
Subject: FW: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen
Importance: High

 
 
 
Andrew Brownrigg
Team Leader (Development Plan)
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4  Ground Floor North
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Email abrownrigg@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial 01224 523317
 
Switchboard 03000 200 292
Website www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan
 

  @AberdeenLDP
  Aberdeen Local Development Plan Page

 
From: Dineke Brasier 
Sent: 23 November 2016 10:08
To: Andrew Brownrigg
Subject: 161212: Trampoline Centre, Craigshaw Road, Aberdeen
Importance: High

 
Hi Andy,
 
Following on from our discussion last week, could I please have some comments on this? I need to get 
back to the applicant tomorrow, so the sooner the better.
 
Many thanks,
 
Kind regards,
 
Dineke Brasier
Planner 

Page 96

https://twitter.com/AberdeenLDP
https://twitter.com/AberdeenLDP
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Aberdeen-Local-Development-Plan/121238731367123
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Aberdeen-Local-Development-Plan/121238731367123
mailto:abrownrigg@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/localdevelopmentplan
https://twitter.com/AberdeenLDP
https://twitter.com/AberdeenLDP
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Aberdeen-Local-Development-Plan/121238731367123
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Aberdeen-Local-Development-Plan/121238731367123


 
Planning and Sustainable Development | Communities, Housing and Infrastructure | Aberdeen City 
Council | Business Hub 4 | Ground Floor North | Marischal College | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
1AB

Direct Dial: 01224 523514 | Customer Contact Line: 03000 200 292 (Please note new number)
Email: dbrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk | Web: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planningapplications | 
Customer Feedback Survey: www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/PlanningDM
 
Please note that I work on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected 
by copyright and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its 
intended purposes only. If you receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete 
the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any 
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your 
own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in 
this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City 
Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email 
nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen 
City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring. 

Page 97

mailto:dbrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planningapplications
http://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/PlanningDM


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Gordon McIntosh 
Corporate Director 

 
 
 

 MEMO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Roads Projects 
Enterprise, Planning & 
Infrastructure  
Aberdeen City Council 
Business Hub 4   
Ground Floor North 
Marischal College 
Broad Street 
Aberdeen AB10 1AB 
 

 
To 
 
 
 
 

 
Dineke Brasier 
Planning & Infrastructure 
 

 
Date 
 
Your Ref. 
 
Our Ref.  
 

 
23/11/2016 
 
P161212 (ZLF) 
 
TR/GW/1/51/2 

 
From 
 
Email 
Dial 
Fax 

 
Roads Projects 
 
roads@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522284 

 
Planning application no.  161212 
Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11) 
Craigshaw Road Tullos 
 
I have considered the above planning application and have the following 
observations: 
 
1 Development Proposal 
1.1 I note that the application is for a change of use of former AC Yule Building 

(Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11).    
 
2 Walking and Cycling 
2.1 The walking and cycling access is limited. Given the business unit lies within an 

industrial estate there are footways provided, however, there is little opportunity 
for non-car based travel to access the leisure facility. 

2.2 The dual carriageway west of the site, West Tullos Road, presents a significant 
barrier to access the site from the west. Though the route has a Toucan-style 
controlled crossing which allows walking and cycling access to the industrial 
estate from the west, the site itself is not readily accessible. 

2.3 To make the site more accessible from the west a footway access to the site 
should be considered. A footway / cycleway linking directly to the Toucan 
crossing  would increase accessibility for walking, cycling and public transport. 

2.4 Construction of a length of shared surface and access point from the west 
would serve to reduce car-based trips to the development. I would ask the lack 
of access by walking and cycling routes to a leisure site be noted. 

2.5 The nearest available cycle route / shared use path is located to the north-west 
of the site at Abbotswells Road. This offers connection with Aberdeen city 
centre. 
 

Page 99



3 Public Transport 
3.1 Public transport is available in the general area east and west of the 

development, however, the walk distances to the nearest bus stops are in 
excess of the 400 metres distance preferred by Aberdeen City Council (ACC). 

3.2 The remoteness of the location for public transport users is noted.  
 

4 Parking  
4.1 The parking layout shown in drawing no. 5297/007/- indicates provision for 70 

parking spaces. This provision was for the previous purpose i.e. an industrial 
unit. The parking standards for assembly and leisure (1 space per 22m2) 
enable the parking spaces to remain acceptable to ACC.  

4.2 Disabled parking is shown by two spaces being provided. ACC’s current 
guidance requires four disabled parking spaces be provided. I would ask that 
four disabled spaces be provided within easy access of the building 
entrance and meet with ACC guidance on markings and accessibility. 

4.3 Cycle parking is provided for at the front of the building by 10 cycle-stands. This 
is welcomed and is an acceptable short-stay parking measure. ACC require 
long-stay cycle parking be provided for the leisure facility staff in the form of 
secure and sheltered cycle parking. Long-stay cycle parking can be either 
internal or external to the building and be in the form of cycle lockers. I would 
ask long-stay cycle parking storage be provided at a ratio of 1 per 10 staff. 

4.4 Motorcycle parking is required at the ratio of 1 space per 25 car parking spaces. 
I would ask 2 motorcycle spaces be provided. 

5 Development Vehicle Access 
5.1 The existing vehicle accesses are to be used and this is considered acceptable. 

 
6 Construction Consent 
6.1 The (access junction layout/local road improvements/internal road layout/etc) 

are to be designed to Aberdeen City Council standards. The development will 
require to be subject to a (Section 56/Section 21 Roads Construction Consent 
procedure) and I would urge the applicant to contact Colin Burnet on 01224 
522409 to discuss this matter in further detail. 
 

7 Conclusion 
7.1 I have no objection to this application subject the issues mentioned above are 

noted. 
 
 
 
Roads Development Management 
 
 

Page 100



From:                                 Kristian Smith
Sent:                                  Mon, 16 Jan 2017 16:02:15 +0000
To:                                      Dineke Brasier
Subject:                             FW: 161212/DPP: Former AC Yule building - email to economic development

Can you save the email to the file.
 
K
 
From: Jamie Coventry 
Sent: 23 December 2016 11:25
To: Kristian Smith
Cc: Daniel Lewis
Subject: RE: 161212/DPP: Former AC Yule building - email to economic development

 
Kristian – I don’t think there is much we can say on this as the issue is about accessibility and the wrong 
type of use for this site.
 
Location
Economic Development is in the process of developing a database to advise on all property 
opportunities across the City but we are currently not able to do this. For opportunities in Council 
owned properties, we would recommend talking with the non-housing property manager Neil Strachan.
 
However, we note that the client and their agent Knight Frank has done a search of property 
opportunities  and has not found suitable accommodation for this application which we assume is based 
on identifying a suitable physical site but also their commercial decision.
 
Usage and Transport
Usage has declined in the Tullos area as Knight Frank stated. Economic Development would welcome 
their application if a suitable site could be found. However, the downsides of this site are considered to 
be based upon poor accessibility and policy on the type of uses in West Tullos which Economic 
Development is not in a position to comment upon.    
 
 
From: Kristian Smith 
Sent: 21 December 2016 12:15
To: Jamie Coventry
Cc: Daniel Lewis
Subject: FW: 161212/DPP: Former AC Yule building - email to economic development

 
Jamie,
 
Have you had a chance to look at this?  Pressure is on to get a decision out by Xmas and we await ED 
feedin – unless I’ve missed it?
 
Kristian
 
From: Dineke Brasier 
Sent: 13 December 2016 15:33

Page 101



To: Kristian Smith
Subject: 161212/DPP: Former AC Yule building - email to economic development

 
Hi Jamie,
 
Thanks for offering to have a look at this, with the aim of providing some comments from Economic 
Development. 
 
The situation is as follows:
A planning application has been submitted for a change of use of the Former AC Yule building to a 
trampoline centre. The building is located at the end of Craigshaw Road, backing onto West Tullos Road. 
The site is allocated in the Aberdeen Local Development Plan as Business and Industrial Land, and policy 
BI1 (Business and Industrial Land) applies. This policy sets out that generally only business, industrial and 
warehouse uses would be acceptable in these locations. As such, the proposal would represent a 
departure from that policy. However, taking account of the facts that the building has been empty for 
five years, the West Tullos Industrial Estate is slowly moving away from ‘genuine’ industrial uses through 
in increase in uses such as car showrooms etc, and the general decline in demand for industrial land in 
recent times, it is felt that a departure from this policy could be justified.
 
However, other policies require that the applicant demonstrates evidence that no suitable building 
would be available nearer the city centre or in a more accessible location. This is where this proposal 
falls foul. The information submitted is only very brief, and mainly focuses on other warehouses within 
other industrial estates, generally further away from the city. Secondly, the AC Yule building is in a very 
poor location with regards to public transport and accessibility by pedestrians/cyclists. The nearest bus 
stop is on Wellington Road, and there is no safe crossing point across this busy road anywhere between 
the bus stop and Craigshaw Road. 
 
We would like to stimulate this leisure use, as the benefits to the city are clear. However, in our view, 
this is not the right site as it’s too far removed from any other leisure/ retail uses, and accessibility is 
poor. We have received some information from the applicant with regards to the demand for industrial 
land at the moment, and a supporting letter from the Chamber of Commerce raising some interesting 
points, both of which are attached to this email. Would you be able to comment on these?
 
Many thanks,
 
Kind regards,
 
Dineke Brasier
Planner 
 
Planning and Sustainable Development | Communities, Housing and Infrastructure | Aberdeen City 
Council | Business Hub 4 | Ground Floor North | Marischal College | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
1AB

Direct Dial: 01224 523514 | Customer Contact Line: 03000 200 292 (Please note new number)
Email: dbrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk | Web: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planningapplications | 
Customer Feedback Survey: www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/PlanningDM
 

Page 102

mailto:dbrasier@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planningapplications
http://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/PlanningDM


Please note that I work on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected 
by copyright and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its 
intended purposes only. If you receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete 
the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any 
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your 
own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in 
this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City 
Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email 
nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen 
City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring. 

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Page 105

Agenda Item 2.4



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



APPLICATION REF NO. 161212/DPP

Planning and Sustainable Development
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street
Aberdeen, AB10 1AB

Tel: 03000 200 292   Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

PETE LEONARD
DIRECTOR

DECISION NOTICE

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Detailed Planning Permission

Stuart Naysmith
Lippe Architects Ltd.
4 St. James Place
Inverurie
Scotland
AB51 3UB

on behalf of Mr Vernon West 

With reference to your application validly received on 26 August 2016 for the 
following development:- 

Change of use from (Class 5) to use as an indoor Trampoline Arena (Class 11)  
at Craigshaw Road, Tullos

Aberdeen City Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act 
hereby REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the said development in accordance 
with the particulars given in the application form and the following plans and 
documents:

Drawing Number Drawing Type
5297/004/- Location Plan
5297/007/- Site Layout (Proposed)
5297/005/- Multiple Floor Plans (Proposed)
5297/006/- Multiple Elevations (Proposed)

The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-

Due to the specific building characteristics required by the proposed use, the fact the 
building subject of this application has been vacant for a period exceeding five years 
and taking account of the currently high level of industrial land available in the City, 
the principle of the proposed change of use as a departure from policy BI1 (Business 

Page 159

mailto:pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk


and Industrial Land) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and policy B1 
(Business and Industrial Land) of the Proposed Local Development Plan is open for 
consideration. 

However, the proposal represents a commercial leisure facility in an out-of-centre 
location, which has not been demonstrated as being appropriate through a thorough 
sequential approach which confirms that no suitable premises in a more suitable 
location are available. The information submitted in this regard is not robust, and the 
proposal is therefore considered not to comply with the requirements of policies C1 
(City Centre Development - Regional Centre), RT1 (Sequential Approach and Retail 
Impact) and RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the Aberdeen Local Development 
Plan; and policies NC1 (City Centre Development - Regional Centre), NC4 
(Sequential Approach and Impact) and NC5 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the 
Proposed Local Development Plan and SPP.

Equally there is potential conflict with the existing business and industrial uses within 
West Tullos and particularly on Craigshaw Road, given the differing users and 
operational characteristics, including vehicles using Craigshaw Road, of those uses 
and that of a commercial leisure facility focussed on families.  All such that there 
would be conflict between those uses, such that the use proposed is not suited to the 
location. As such it is considered that there would be tension with Policy B1 of the 
Proposed Local Development Plan and SPP.

Furthermore, the nearest bus stop to the building is located at a distance of more 
than 600m on Wellington Road, which exceeds the maximum distance of 400m as 
set out in the Transport and Sustainability Supplementary Guidance. In addition, the 
route to the bus stop for southbound buses from the city centre would result in a 
significant potential for adverse impact on pedestrian safety. The proposal is 
therefore considered not to be readily accessible by sustainable transport modes, 
including public transport, and would be heavily reliant on use of the private car and 
is thus unsustainable. This would be contrary to the terms of policies D3 (Active and 
Sustainable Travel) and RT2 (Out of Centre Proposals) of the Aberdeen Local 
Development Plan; policies T3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) and NC5 (Out of 
Centre Proposals) of the Proposed Local Development and the Transport and 
Accessibility Supplementary Guidance and SPP.

Date of Signing 23 December 2016

Daniel Lewis
Development Management Manager

IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS DECISION

DETAILS OF ANY VARIATION MADE TO ORIGINAL PROPOSAL, AS AGREED 
WITH APPLICANT (S32A of 1997 Act)

Page 160



None.

RIGHT OF APPEAL
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority – 

a) to refuse planning permission;
b) to refuse approval, consent or agreement requried by a condition imposed on 

a grant of planning permission;
c) to grant planning permission or any approval, consent or agreement subject to 

conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under section 
43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months 
from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be made on a ‘Notice of 
Review’ form available from the planning authority or at www.eplanning.scot.  

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to Planning and Sustainable 
Development (address at the top of this decision notice).

SERVICE OF PURCHASE NOTICE WHERE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY A 
PLANNING DECISION

If permission to develop land is refused and the owner of the land claims that the 
land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in it’s existing state and 
cannot be rendered capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any 
development that would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on the 
planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner of the land’s 
interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 161

http://www.eplanning.scot/


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



P
age 163



P
age 164



P
age 165



P
age 166



P
age 167



P
age 168



P
age 169



P
age 170



P
age 171



P
age 172



P
age 173



P
age 174



Page 175



Page 176



P
age 177



P
age 178



P
age 179



Page 180



Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 182



P
age 183



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 184



P
age 185



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 186



P
age 187



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 188



P
age 189



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Circuit

Breakers

Circuit

Breakers

Circuit

Breakers

W
EST TULLO

S RO
AD

51 2 3 4 76 8 9 1110

14

12

13 15 16 17 18

20

19

21

286525102865

2485

24852470

2825

21652270

2155

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

1.

Transformers

BT Cpd.

Gas

Meter

Elec. Cpd

No access.

A
A

B

C
C

B

Existing Chain-Link fence

E
xistin

g
 C

h
a
in

-L
in

k fe
n
ce

E
xistin

g
 C

h
a
in

-L
in

k fe
n
ce

Telecom Mast

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
C

h
a
i
n
-
L
i
n
k
 
f
e
n
c
e

Site Entry/Exit

Existing Chain-Link fence

Paint Technic

Trawlpac Seafoods Ltd.

Tullos Training

E
x
is

tin
g
 V

e
rtic

a
l T

im
b
e
r F

e
n
c
e

E
x
is

tin
g
 C

h
a
in

-L
in

k
 F

e
n
c
e

Kerb and crash barrier

K
e

r
b

 
a

n
d

 
c
r
a

s
h

 
b

a
r
r
i
e

r

Sandblasting

Building

Transformer

D
i
l
a
p
i
d
a
t
e
d
 
C

h
a
i
n
-
L
i
n
k
 
f
e
n
c
e

B
l
o

c
k
w

o
r
k
 
W

a
l
l

Blockwork Wall

B
lo

c
k
w

o
rk

 W
a
ll

Washbay

FH

Upper Car Park

Existing Site Entry/Exit

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Ex.

RWP

Flue Penetration

through Roof

Flue Penetration

through Roof

Existing flue

through roof

Circuit

Breakers

up

320mm

Circuit

Breakers

Flue penetration

through roof

Flue penetration

through roof

Flue Penetration

through Roof

Circuit

Breakers

Ex.

MH

Ex.

RE

B

A

Ex. Silt Trap

Ex. Fire

Hydrant

1.

2.

1.

Existing Low

Bay Lighting

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex. MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Existing Gas fired space heating

Dilapidated Chain-Link fence

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

MH

Ex.

RWP

Ex. RWP

C
R

A
I
G

S
H

A
W

 
P

L
A

C
E

Existing refuse

storage area

Electrical

incoming

supply

board

Safe.

10no Sheffield hoop

type bike stands

SSS:

Existing safe to remain in location with doors &

facings removed, the opening to be framed up &

sheeted over with 12.5mm plasterboard, taped

filled sanded and painted to match existing wall.

GJI:

Existing single door removed and timber partition

slapped out to existing door opening width and

lintel to allow fitting of new double door with self

closer and vision panels. Door to be 60mins FR

with smoke seals. Any framing done with 100mm

blockwork.

1860

SSS:

Existing timber partitions & door taken down and new

opening blocked up in single skin 100mm dense

concrete blockwork, externally rendered with 19mm

render to match existing. Party room side to be framed

out with 25mm cavity with 25x47mm straps on DPC

fixed to blockwork to give grounding for 100mm

framing with 75mm Kingspan TW55 insulation board

and sheeted with 12.5mm foil backed plasterboard

screw fixed taped filled sanded and painted.

SSS:

Existing timber partitions taken down and new opening

blocked up in single skin 100mm dense concrete

blockwork, D bucket handle pointed on  gymnasium

side and painted. Party room side to be framed out

with 25mm cavity with 25x47mm straps on strip DPC

fixed to blockwork to give grounding for 100mm

framing with 75mm Kingspan TW55 insulation board

and sheeted with 12.5mm plasterboard screw fixed

taped filled sanded and painted.

SSS:

Existing timber partitions taken down and new opening

blocked up in single skin 100mm dense concrete

blockwork, D bucket handle pointed on  gymnasium

side and painted. finished externally with 19mm

redner to match existing external walls.

GJI:

Existing glass partition to

be removed. All finishes

made good.

SSS:

New partition framed with 75mm timber framing

at 600mm ctrs and sheeted both sides with

12.5mm TE plasterboard, screew fixed taped

filled sanded and painted. Partition insulated with

75mm Knauf Earthwool acoustic roll insulation.

926mm SC

SSS:

Existing glass partitions and roof to be

removed and all finishes made good.

Existing concrete floor left in place.

Floor edge painted with 100mm strip

of high vis yellow.

SSS:

New 926mm solid core paint grade

external flush door with emergency

escape panic bar and signage on

internal face, escape door keep clear

sign external.

GJI:

New partition framed with 75mm timber framing

at 600mm ctrs and sheeted both sides with

12.5mm TE plasterboard, screw fixed taped filled

sanded and painted. Partition insulated with

75mm Knauf Earthwool acoustic roll insulation.

926mm SC

SSS:

New solid core paint grade flush

door painted to match exisitng

walls. Door locked with access

to loft storage only.

SSS:

Existing timber partitions taken down with new and

exisitng openings blocked up in single skin 100mm

dense concrete blockwork, D bucket handle pointed

on gymnasium side and painted. Redundant lean-to

side to be flush pointed and bag rubbed.

SSS:

Existing timber partitions taken down with openings

blocked up in single skin 100mm dense concrete

blockwork, D bucket handle pointed on gymnasium

side and painted. no access to redundant transformer

side.

SSS:

Pass door removed framed up with 75mm timber framing at

600mm ctrs and sheeted internally with 12.5mm TE foil backed

plasterboard, screew fixed taped filled sanded and painted.

Partition insulated with 75mm Kingspan KW55 board insulation.

SSS:

Existing louvred opening to be sheeted

externally with 12mm WBP plywood,

screw fixed to existing frame./ If required

the edges braced with 75x47mm celc w/w

framing.

926mm SC

9
2

6
m

m
 
S

C

Safety Briefing
Room 40sqm.

6
0
0

2
7
1
5

6
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
0
0

3
3
0
0

Check In.

Waiver Stations.

Ramp Up @1:15 >

< Ramp Up @ 1:15 Steps
Up

9
2

6
m

m

Store.

Staff
Toilet

926mm

GJI:

Redundant door locked and

screwed shut for security, inside

glazing sheeted with obscure

adhesive film to colour specified

by GJI. Inside framed up in

75x45mm framing, insulated and

sheeted internally with 12.5mm

TE foil backed plasterboard.

926mm SC

GJI:

Hand Dryers

GJI:

Full length mirrors.

Steps
Up

6
0
0

3
0
0
0

6
0
0

600 7465

600

SSS:

Existing fire door to be replaced

with new solid core external door

blank with new emergency door

ironmongery and signage, all

handed to open out.

7
8

3
m

m

SSS:

Existing fire door to be replaced

with new solid core external door

blank with new emergency door

ironmongery and signage.

GJI:

Existing door opening widened to accommodate a

new 926mm 60mins fire resistant fire door, self

closing. New linel over to suit new opening width.

1000

9
2

6
m

m

6
0

m
i
n

 
S

C
F

D

9
2

6
m

m

6
0

m
i
n

 
S

C
F

D

8
3

8
m

m

6
0

m
i
n

 
S

C
F

D

8
3

8
m

m

6
0

m
i
n

 
S

C
F

D

SSS:

Existing roller shutter door to

be brought back into use by

hand operation.

SSS:

Existing roller shutter door to

be brought back into use by

hand operation.

SSS:

Existing fire door to be replaced

with new solid core external door

blanks with new emergency door

ironmongery and signage.

9
2

6
m

m
 
S

C

9
2

6
m

m
 
S

C

9
2

6
m

m
 
S

C

Disabled
Toilet

Male
Toilets

Female
Toilets

IVS.

Cafe Counter.

Visitors Cafe
Seating.
(88 Covers).

Dodgeball
Area.

Mini Jump Area.

Trampolines and Decking.

Party Prep
Kitchen

Comms
Room

Safe
Room

Managers
Office.

First Aid
Room & Store

Party Room 1.
71sqm.

Party Room 2.
39sqm.

GJI:

Existing glass partition to

be removed. All finishes

made good.

GJI:

Existing glass partition to be removed and new

partition framed with 75mm timber framing at

600mm ctrs and sheeted both sides with 12.5mm

TE plasterboard, screw fixed taped filled sanded

and painted. Partition insulated with 75mm Knauf

Earthwool acoustic roll insulation.

Steps
Up

Steps
Up

12100

Reception.

Advanced
Features.Open Jump

Area.

Open Party
Seating Area.

100 3600 3600

GJI:

Existing glass partition to

be removed. All finishes

made good.

Waiver Stations.

9
2

6
m

m

6
0

m
i
n

 
S

C
F

D

Cl's
cpd.

Lockers A. Lockers B.

Open Party
Seating Area.

Existing entrance to be fitted with a single spar

hinged traffic barrier, manually operated with

padlock for closing out with operational hours.

C
R

A
I
G

S
H

A
W

 
R

O
A

D

4 St James Place, Inverurie,

Aberdeenshire, AB51 3UB

t:01467 622785 f:01467 624185

25 Albyn Place, Aberdeen, AB10 1YL

t: 01224 531333

e:admin@lippe-architects.co.uk

www.lippe-architects.co.uk

C

copyright of this drawing is the property of

Lippe Architects + Planners and must not

be reproduced without written permission

DO NOT SCALE - IF IN DOUBT PLEASE CONTACT LA+P

REVISIONS

Ref:

PROJECT DETAILS

Scale:

Date:

Drawn:

CHECK DATE

planning:

warrant:      

tender:

INITIALS

Proposed Alterations to

Workshop & Offices, 

Craigshaw Road, Tullos, 

Aberdeen, AB12 3AP. for 

GO JUMP IN Ltd. 

PLANNING -Site plan 

1:250 on A1 sheet. 

15/08/16. 

5297/007/-

Existing Site Plan Scale 1:250 on A1 sheet (1:500 on A3).

North East Signage Location 1

North East Signage Location 2

South West Signage Location

North West Signage Location

North East Signage Location 3

P
age 201



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 202



Report of Handling
Detailed Planning Permission

160882: Proposed upper storey extension above single storey extension 
to the rear at 495 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen, Aberdeen City, AB24 
2EE

For: Mr F Goheer

Application Date: 4 July 2016
Officer: Roy Brown
Ward: Hilton/Woodside/Stockethill
Community Council: Woodside
Advertisement: N/A
Advertised Date: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

SITE DESCRIPTION
The application site relates to an upper storey flatted dwelling within a 1½ storey 
granite building. The rear elevation of the building features a single storey extension, 
an access staircase and the entrance doorway to the flat. The ground floor of the site 
is used as a hot food takeaway (Spiceation). The site is bounded by Great Northern 
Road to the north, which it fronts; 493 Great Northern Road to the east, which the 
site adjoins; 2 Deer Road to the south; and 497 Great Northern Road to the west.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL
Detailed Planning Permission is sought for the erection of an upper storey extension 
to the flat above the single storey rear extension of the hot food takeaway.

RELEVANT HISTORY
None

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
All drawings and supporting documents listed below can be viewed on the Council’s 
website at www.publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk.

CONSULTATIONS

Consultee Date of Comments Summary of Comments
ACC - Environmental 
Health

23rd September 2016 The extension will require the 
relocation of the ventilation extract 
outlet to the takeaway. Any 
relocation of the ventilation extract 
system should take into account 
noise/order from its operation and 
measures put in place, if required, 

Page 203

Agenda Item 3.2

http://www.publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


APPLICATION REF: 160882

to prevent noise/odour nuisance to 
surrounding residents.

  

REPRESENTATIONS
1 letter of objection has been received. The matters raised can be summarised as 
follows:- 

 The windows on the west elevation adversely affecting neighbouring privacy.
 The location of the ventilation extract outlet after completion of the 

development.

PLANNING POLICY

Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan
Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking
Policy H1 – Residential Areas 

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
Policy D1 – Quality Placemaking by Design
Policy H1 - Residential Areas
Policy T5 - Noise

Supplementary Guidance (SG)
‘Householder Development Guide’

EVALUATION
Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 
require that where, in making any determination under the planning acts, regard is to 
be had to the provisions of the Development Plan and that determination shall be 
made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the application unless 
material considerations indicate otherwise.    

The site is located within an area zoned for residential use of the adopted Aberdeen 
Local Development Plan and relates to an existing flatted dwelling. To accord with 
Policy H1, the principle of an extension would be acceptable if the proposal does not 
constitute overdevelopment; does not have an unacceptable impact on the character 
of the amenity of the surrounding area; does not result in the loss of valuable and 
valued open space; and complies with the SG. The proposal would not necessarily 
constitute overdevelopment, given it would be a minor addition in terms of floor area 
compared to the original building, it would not affect the built footprint of the building, 
site coverage, and it would not increase the intensity of activity in the area. The 
extension would not result in the loss of valued open space. 

Policy D1 states that new development must be designed with due consideration to 
its context. A general principle in the Householder Development Guide is that 
proposals for extensions should be architecturally compatible in design and scale 
with the original house and its surrounding area.  Any extension should not serve to 
overwhelm or dominate the original form or appearance of the dwelling. Although the 
extension would be sited to the rear, set in from the gable end of the dwelling, and 

Page 204



APPLICATION REF: 160882

would have a lesser height than the ridge of the original building, its two-storey flat-
roofed form compared to the 1½ storey gable roofed form of the original dwelling 
would serve to dominate the original roofslope, and the two-storey west elevation 
with limited architectural features would be significant in terms of size, scale and 
massing. While the contrast created by contemporary materials can complement 
traditional materials in certain circumstances, in this particular case, given the 
significant size, scale and massing of the proposal, the contemporary materials of 
the extension would highlight its overall massing. The proposal would not be 
acceptable in terms of design and scale with the original building and the 
surrounding area, and given its significant form would adversely affect the character 
or the visual amenity of the surrounding area. It is considered the proposals fail to 
accord with Policy D1.

Calculations, using the 45 degree rule in the SG, show that the proposal would not 
adversely affect the availability of sunlight or daylight to any neighbouring property. 
The proposed extension includes glazing on the west elevation, which would be 
located at 1.6m above the floor level, which would result in overlooking into the rear 
curtilage of 497 Great Northern Road. Although it is recognised that its height above 
ground level would mean that there would not be direct overlooking, given the 
window is to a habitable room, which is likely to be regularly used (kitchen and 
lounge); the frequency of overlooking would be to the detriment of the privacy of 497 
Great Northern Road. As there is screening around the site, the glazing on the south 
elevation would not adversely affect neighbouring privacy. The proposal would result 
in a situation when amenity is ‘borrowed’ from an adjacent property, due to the loss 
of neighbouring privacy, which is contrary to the general principles in the 
Supplementary Guidance: ‘The Householder Development Guide.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
The Proposed ALDP was approved for submission for Examination by Scottish 
Ministers at the meeting of the Communities, Housing and Infrastructure Committee 
of 27 October 2015 and the Reporter has now reported back. The proposed plan 
constitutes the Council’s settled view as to what should be the content of the final 
adopted ALDP and is now a material consideration in the determination of planning 
applications, along with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters 
contained in the Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific 
applications will depend on whether:

 these matters have been subject to comment by the Reporter; and
 the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration.

The Reporters response does not affect policies in a manner that is relevant to this 
application. In relation to this particular application proposal policies in the Proposed 
LDP are not materially different from those in the adopted LDP.

Approval to adopt the LDP was given at the Full Council meeting of 14 December 
2016. The actual adoption date is likely to be around the third week in January 2017.

Matters Raised in the Letters of Representation

Page 205



APPLICATION REF: 160882

No ventilation is proposed as part of this application. A separate application for 
Detailed Planning Permission may be required for alterations to the ventilation. In the 
event that an application is submitted, there would be the opportunity for members of 
the public to comment on such a proposal. The other matters raised in the letter of 
objection have been sufficiently addressed in the above assessment. 

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
By way of scale, size, materials and massing in the context of 495 Great Northern 
Road and the surrounding area, the proposed extension would be unacceptable. The 
proposal would result in the loss of neighbouring privacy. It would therefore fail to 
accord with Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking and Policy H1 – Residential 
Areas of the adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan; the Supplementary 
Guidance: ‘The Householder Development Guide’; and the relevant policies of the 
proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Page 206



APPLICATION REF NO. 160882

Planning and Sustainable Development
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street
Aberdeen, AB10 1AB

Tel: 03000 200 292   Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

PETE LEONARD
DIRECTOR

DECISION NOTICE

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Detailed Planning Permission

Ducad Architectural Consultant
9 William Mackie Avenue
Stonehaven
AB39 2PQ

on behalf of Mr F Goheer 

With reference to your application validly received on 4 July 2016 for the following 
development:- 

Proposed upper storey extension above single storey extension to the rear  
at 495 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act 
hereby REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the said development in accordance 
with the particulars given in the application form and the following plans and 
documents:

Drawing Number Drawing Type
100 Multiple Floor Plans (Proposed)
101 Multiple Elevations (Proposed)
160882/1 Location Plan

The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-

By way of scale, size, materials and massing in the context of 495 Great Northern 
Road and the surrounding area, the proposed extension would be unacceptable. The 
proposal would result in the loss of neighbouring privacy. It would therefore fail to 
accord with Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking and Policy H1 - Residential 
Areas of the adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan; the Supplementary 
Guidance: 'The Householder Development Guide'; and the relevant policies of the 
proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Page 207

mailto:pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Date of Signing 23 December 2016

Daniel Lewis
Development Management Manager

IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS DECISION

DETAILS OF ANY VARIATION MADE TO ORIGINAL PROPOSAL, AS AGREED 
WITH APPLICANT (S32A of 1997 Act)

None.

RIGHT OF APPEAL
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority – 

a) to refuse planning permission;
b) to refuse approval, consent or agreement requried by a condition imposed on 

a grant of planning permission;
c) to grant planning permission or any approval, consent or agreement subject to 

conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under section 
43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months 
from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be made on a ‘Notice of 
Review’ form available from the planning authority or at www.eplanning.scot.  

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to Planning and Sustainable 
Development (address at the top of this decision notice).

SERVICE OF PURCHASE NOTICE WHERE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY A 
PLANNING DECISION

If permission to develop land is refused and the owner of the land claims that the 
land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in it’s existing state and 
cannot be rendered capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any 
development that would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on the 
planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner of the land’s 

Page 208

http://www.eplanning.scot/


interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 209



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 210



From:                                 Nick Glover
Sent:                                  23 Sep 2016 16:02:01 +0100
To:                                      Roy Brown
Subject:                             P160882 - 495 Great Northern Road

In relation to the above application it is understood that the creation of the upper storey extension will 
require the relocation of the ventilation extract outlet to the takeaway premises underneath. 
 
It is advised that any relocation of the ventilation extract system takes into consideration the impact of 
any noise and/or odour from the operation of the ventilation system and measures put in place, if 
required, to prevent causing a noise/odour nuisance to surrounding residents.
 
Nick Glover
Principal Environmental Health Officer
 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 15
Third Floor South
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Email: nglover@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
Direct Dial: 01224 523026
Direct Fax: 01224 523887
 
Do you have any feedback on the Environmental Health Service received?  The 
Service would like to hear about what it is doing right and what could be 
improved.  Feedback can be provided through the attached survey link and does 
not take more than a few minutes to complete. 
 
www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/EnviroProt
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected 
by copyright and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its 
intended purposes only. If you receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete 
the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any 
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your 
own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in 
this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City 
Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email 
nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen 
City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring. 

Page 211

mailto:nglover@aberdeencity.gov.uk
http://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/EnviroProt


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 212



List of Notified Neighbours

160882 - Extension to kitchen forming open plan lounge

495 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City
A

The following neighbouring properties were notified on 3 August 2016:

12 Queen Street Woodside Aberdeen AB24 4EG  

Attic Floor Right 1 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4EF  

First Floor Right 1 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4EF  

First Floor Left 1 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4EF  

503 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2DD   

Attic Floor Left 1 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4EF  

505 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2DD   

Flat 8 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 5 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 3 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 27 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 25 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 21 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 19 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 16 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 14 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 1 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 10 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 9 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 7 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Page 213



Flat 6 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 4 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 29 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 28 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 26 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 24 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 23 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 2 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 20 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 18 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 17 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 15 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 13 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 12 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 11 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

Flat 22 2 Deer Road Aberdeen AB24 4RW  

481-483 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

481 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

487 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

483 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

485 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

489A Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

497 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

Gents Hairdressing By Lynn 501 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE  

489 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

499 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

493 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

Page 214



491B Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

491A Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EE   

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 216



Comments for Planning Application 160882

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 160882

Address: 495 Great Northern Road Aberdeen Aberdeen City A

Proposal: Proposed upper storey extension above single storey extension to the rear

Case Officer: Roy Brown

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs christine darroch

Address: 499 great northern road woodside aberdeen

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:I am concerned about the side window for the lounge as it will look onto my property

effecting the privacy of my garden. At present the extractor fan for Spice Sensations an Indian

carry out under the property is not an issue but were will it go when the extension is done.

Page 217



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 218



Page 1 of 4

Marischal College Planning & Sustainable Development Business Hub 4, Ground Floor North Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1AB  Tel: 
01224 523 470  Fax: 01224 636 181  Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.

Thank you for completing this application form:

ONLINE REFERENCE 100037215-001

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The  Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when 
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details
Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application)  Applicant  Agent

Applicant Details
Please enter Applicant details

Title: You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *

Other Title: Building Name:

First Name: * Building Number:

Address 1
Last Name: * (Street): *

Company/Organisation Address 2:

Telephone Number: * Town/City: *

Extension Number: Country: *

Mobile Number: Postcode: *

Fax Number:

Email Address: *

Mr

Farooq

Goheer Ashgrove Road West

156

AB16 5BD

Scotland

Aberdeen

Page 219

Agenda Item 3.4



Page 2 of 4

Site Address Details
Planning Authority: 

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: 

Address 2:

Address 3:

Address 4:

Address 5:

Town/City/Settlement:

Post Code:

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites

Northing Easting

Description of Proposal
Please provide a description of your proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the 
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *
(Max 500 characters)

Type of Application
What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

  Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals).

  Application for planning permission in principle.

  Further application.

  Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

Proposed upper storey extension above single storey extension to the rear

Aberdeen City Council

808956 392312

495 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2EE

Page 220



Page 3 of 4

What does your review relate to? *

  Refusal Notice.

 Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

  No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) – deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review
You must state in full, why you are a seeking a review of the planning authority’s decision (or failure to make a decision). Your statement 
must set out all matters you consider require  to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be provided as a 
separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents’ section: *  (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce 
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at 
the time expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before that 
time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer  at the time the  Yes   No
Determination on your application was made? *

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer before 
your application was determined and why you consider it should be considered in your review: * (Max 500 characters)

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and intend 
to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500 characters)

Application Details
Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? *

What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? *

What date was the decision issued by the planning authority? *

Refer to supporting Document

existing drawings / proposed drawings / supporting document / additional images

160882

23/12/2016

04/07/2016

Page 221



Page 4 of 4

Review Procedure
The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review 
process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may be 
required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or 
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other 
parties only,  without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *
 Yes   No

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? *  Yes   No

Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? *  Yes    No

If there are reasons why you think the local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site inspection, please 
explain here.  (Max 500 characters) 

Checklist – Application for Notice of Review
Please complete the following checklist to make sure  you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal. Failure 
to submit all this  information may result in your appeal  being deemed invalid. 

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant?.  *  Yes   No

Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this  Yes   No
review? *

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name   Yes   No   N/A
and address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the 
review should be sent to you or the applicant? *
Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what  Yes   No
procedure (or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? *

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider 
require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review 
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely 
on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.
Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on  Yes   No
(e.g. plans and Drawings) which are now the subject of this review *

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a 
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the 
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.
 

Declare – Notice of Review
I/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.

Declaration Name: Mr Farooq Goheer

Declaration Date: 20/01/2017
 

The access is restricted by locked gate to the rear of the property.

Page 222



PLANNING APPLICATION (Ref: P160212) 27 NORTH SQUARE, FOOTDEE, 
ABERDEEN. 
 
Mr F Goheer,  495 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen, AB24 2EE 
 
Request for review of refusal of planning application P160212 for the erection of an 
upper storey extension above single storey extension to the rear of the property. 

  
Statement to accompany the Notice of Review. 
 
Introduction 
 
This Notice of Review has been prepared to support the request for review under the 
terms of section 43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 and 
Regulation 9 of the Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local 
Review Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013, against the refusal by Aberdeen 
City Council to grant detailed planning permission for the erection of a rear extension 
to the first floor flat at  495 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen. 
		

Application Site 	

The application property comprises a first floor flat within a 1½ storey granite 
building. The ground floor of the site is used as a hot food takeaway (Spiceation) 
under the ownership of the applicant. The property fronts Great Northern Road whilst 
the rear is landlocked. The rear elevation of the building features a single storey 
extension, an open access staircase and the entrance doorway to the flat. The rear 
of the property faces the multi storey block of flats on the east side of Deer Road 
with other boundaries formed by a retail shop at 493 Great Northern Road to the 
east, The grounds of the multi storey block of flats at 2 Deer Road to the south; and 
497 Great Northern Road to the west which comprises business premises on the 
ground floor with residential accommodation on the upper floor. 
 
Application 
 
Detailed Planning Permission is sought for the erection of an extension to the flat 
above the existing single storey rear wing of the ground floor hot food take away. 
 
The extension will accommodate a living room and kitchen thus significantly 
improving the quality and living conditions for the occupiers of the flat. 
 
Decision  
The reason for refusal of the application is given on the decision notice as     

‘By way of scale, size, materials and massing in the context of 495 Great Northern 
Road and the surrounding area, the proposed extension would be unacceptable. The 
proposal would result in the loss of neighbouring privacy. It would therefore fail to 
accord with Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking and Policy H1 - Residential 
Areas of the adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan; the Supplementary 

Page 223



Guidance: 'The Householder Development Guide'; and the relevant policies of the 
proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan’. 

It should be noted that the decision notice fails to explain why the scale, size, 
materials and massing are unacceptable and it is necessary to refer to the Report of 
Handling which states that the proposal would not be acceptable in terms of design 
and scale with the original building and the surrounding area, and given its significant 
form would adversely affect the character or the visual amenity of the surrounding 
area to find this information.   

In this regard the Decision Notice fails to meet the requirements of Section 43(1A) of 
the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) which requires a 
planning authority to include in each decision notice issued to an applicant the 
reasons on which the authority based that decision. 

This statement will nevertheless address the design and scale issues raised in the 
Report of Handling as well as the specific issue relating to neighbouring privacy 
referred to in the Decision Notice. A copy of the Report of Handling is attached as 
appendix 1. The Council has not provided the applicants with a copy of the letter of 
objection from a neighbour referred to in the Report of Handling nor is this letter 
available on the Council’s website so the response to the objection will require to be 
based on the brief summary of the points of objection in the Report of Handling.   

Response to Grounds of Refusal 

The Report of Handling identifies two specific Local Development Plan policies and 
Supplementary Guidance. 

Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking is a high level, city wide policy which 
requires high standards of design and requires  new development to be designed 
with due consideration for its context and make a positive contribution to its setting. 
Factors such as siting, scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation, details, the 
proportions of building elements, together with the spaces around buildings, 
including streets, squares, open space, landscaping and boundary treatments, will 
be considered in assessing that contribution.		

The rationale for the design approach which has been adopted is set out in detail 
below after the summary of other policy requirements. 

Policy H1 - Residential Areas states that householder development will be approved 
in principle if it: 

1. does not constitute over development; 

2. does not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of the 
surrounding area;  

3. does not result in the loss of valuable and valued areas of open space.  Open 
space is defined in the Aberdeen Open Space Audit 2010; 

4. complies with Supplementary Guidance on Curtilage Splits; and  

5. complies with Supplementary Guidance on House Extensions. 

Page 224



In essence therefore the principle of constructing an extension is acceptable in 
principle. 

The Report of Handling accepts that the proposal satisfies points 1 and 3 of Policy 
H1. Point 4 is not relevant to the application so it is only points 2 and 5 which require 
or be addressed. Essentially these relate to matters of the design and scale of the 
proposed extension which are referred to in more detail in Supplementary Guidance. 

Detailed guidance for householder developments is set out in Supplementary 
Guidance: Householder Development Guide. That document lists the following 
principles which will be applied to all applications for householder development:  

1. Proposals for extensions, dormers and other alterations should be architecturally 
compatible in design and scale with the original house and its surrounding area. 
Materials used should be complementary to the original building. Any extension or 
alteration proposed should not serve to overwhelm or dominate the original form or 
appearance of the dwelling.  

2 Any extension or alteration should not result in a situation where amenity is 
‘borrowed’ from an adjacent property. Significant adverse impact on privacy, daylight 
and general residential amenity will count against a development proposal 

3. Any existing extensions, dormers or other alterations which were approved prior to 
the introduction of this supplementary guidance will not be considered by the 
planning authority to provide justification for a development proposal which would 
otherwise fail to comply with the guidance set out in this document. This guidance is 
intended to improve the quality of design and effectively raise the design standards 
and ground rules against which proposals will be measured.  

4. The built footprint of a dwelling house as extended should not exceed twice that of 
the original dwelling.  

5. No more than 50% of the front or rear curtilage shall be covered. 

It is only points 1 and 2 of the Supplementary Guidance that are matters of concern 
and which have been raised in the Report of Handling and repeat the requirement of 
Policy H!.. 

The Report of Handling considers that although the extension would be sited to the 
rear, set in from the gable end of the dwelling, and would have a lesser height than 
the ridge of the original building, ‘its two-storey flat-roofed form compared to the 1½ 
storey gable roofed form of the original dwelling would serve to dominate the original 
roof slope, and the two-storey west elevation with limited architectural features would 
be significant in terms of size, scale and massing. While the contrast created by 
contemporary materials can complement traditional materials in certain 
circumstances, in this particular case, given the significant size, scale and massing 
of the proposal, the contemporary materials of the extension would highlight its 
overall massing. The proposal would not be acceptable in terms of design and scale 
with the original building and the surrounding area, and given its significant form 
would adversely affect the character or the visual amenity of the surrounding area. It 
is considered the proposals fail to accord with Policy D1’. 
 
Design Approach 

Page 225



 
The only public area from where the extension would be seen would be from Deer 
Road. This would be across the garden of the property at 497 Great Northern Road 
and views would be restricted by the 2m metre high wall along the heel of the 
pavement. [ see Image 01 below ] 
 

 
 
[ Image 01 ] 
 
The existing flat is restricted in size with small rooms and in particular a cramped 
kitchen with large lie ins. The proposal to form a modest extension maximises the 
out the back above an existing single storey flat roof extension allows the applicant 
to improve significantly the living conditions for him and his family. 
 
The design of the extension is a simple flat roof extension cantilevering over the 
splay to the ground floor rear extension to maximise the area available. I seek a 
contemporary finish with timber linings to contrast and enhance contextual setting 
within this location, in relation to this context the scheme takes an approach with the 
material specified, which clearly identifies the old and the new, conveying an 
architectural language different to traditional, and in my view enhancing the design 
approach. 
 
It is considered that contrary to the assertions in the Report of Handling the scale, 
form and materials respect the character and amenity of the area and comply with 
Policies D1, H1 and the Householder Supplementary Guidance.  

Privacy 

The issue of loss of privacy which forms a second reason for refusal relates to the 
window on the west elevation of the proposed extension. There is no objection 

Page 226



raised by the Appointed Officer to the principal window in the extension which faces 
south over the applicant’s property. The one letter of objection which has been 
received makes representation about the privacy issues arising from this window in 
the west elevation. The window is a small high-level window, only some 600mm 
high, which could be conditioned to have frosted glass; this window serves to provide 
daylight only. However the window is positioned so that it is set back close to the 
roof slope of the existing house, which means that there are no privacy issues in 
relation to windows in the property at 497 Great Northern Road. This is 
acknowledged in the Report of Handling. Therefore any overlooking will be limited to 
the rear area and this will be extremely restricted. The cill of the window is 800mm 
above the floor level of the room so views out of the window will tend to be to distant 
objects or to the sky. This is illustrated in the section below.  
 

 
 
It should be noted that the existing open rear stair provides views across 
neighbouring properties which will no longer be the case if the extension was to be 
built. 
       
Other Issues 
The Report of Handling confirms that the propose extension meets the guidance set 
out in the   Building Research Establishment (BRE) document ‘Site Layout Planning 
for Daylight and Sunlight: A guide to good practice (2011) and will have no adverse 
impact on the daylight or sunlight of neighbouring properties. 
 
The flue referred to in the letter of objection the Environmental Health Officer’s 
comments will be dealt with as a separate matter and a separate planning 
application submitted as explained in the report of Handling. 
 
 
Conclusion 
 

S E C T I O N   

Page 227



This statement demonstrates that, contrary to the reasons given for refusal, the 
proposed extension has been considered carefully and complies with both the 
Council’s Development Plan Policy and Supplementary Guidance  
 
The statement demonstrates that the Appointed Officer has overstated the impact of 
the west facing window and the application does not give rise to any adverse impact 
on neighbours. 
 
The Local Review Body is accordingly respectfully requested to grant this appeal to 
allow the applicant to alter his home in a sensitive way in order to meet improve the 
living conditions for him and his family. 

Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 238



P
age 239



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 240



P
age 241



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 242



P
age 243



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 244



P
age 245



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 246



Page 247



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 248



Report of Handling
Detailed Planning Permission

161476/DPP: Proposed dormer to rear and roof lights to front of dwelling 
house at 40 Whitehall Road, Aberdeen, AB25 2PR, 

For: Mr John Diack

Application Date: 12 October 2016
Officer: Roy Brown
Ward: Hazlehead/Ashley/Queens Cross
Community Council: Rosemount and Mile-End
Advertisement: S60/65
Advertised Date: 26th October 2016

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

SITE DESCRIPTION
The application site relates to an upper level flat within a two and a half storey 
traditional granite building. The building has a southwest facing principal elevation, 
and has a gable roof. The site fronts Whitehall Road to the southwest and adjoins 34 
and 36 Whitehall Road to the southeast. Whitehall Terrace is located to the 
northeast (rear of the property). The site is located within the Albyn Place/Rubislaw 
Conservation area.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL
Detailed Planning Permission is sought for erection of a box dormer roof extension 
on the rear elevation of the dwelling and three rooflights on the principal elevation of 
the dwelling.

RELEVANT HISTORY
None

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
All drawings and supporting documents listed below can be viewed on the Council’s 
website at www.publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk.

CONSULTATIONS

Consultee Date of Comments Summary of Comments
ACC – Roads 
Development 
Management

16th November 2016 No objection – the proposal would 
result in the addition of one 
bedroom, which would not change 
the parking requirement.

Community Council N/A No response.
  

Page 249

Agenda Item 4.1

http://www.publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


APPLICATION REF: 161274/DPP

REPRESENTATIONS
None

PLANNING POLICY

National Policy
Scottish Planning Policy
Historic Environment Scotland Policy Statement

Adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan
D1 - Architecture and Placemaking
D5 - Built Heritage
H1 - Residential Areas

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
D1 - Quality Placemaking by Design
D4 - Historic Environment 
H1 - Residential Areas

Supplementary Guidance (SG)
‘The Householder Development Guide’

OTHER RELEVANT MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS
‘Managing Change in the Historic Environment: Roofs’

EVALUATION
Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 
require that where, in making any determination under the planning acts, regard is to 
be had to the provisions of the Development Plan and that determination shall be 
made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the application unless 
material considerations indicate otherwise.    

The site is located within an area zoned for residential use within the adopted 
Aberdeen Local Development Plan and relates to an existing flat. To accord with 
Policy H1, the principle of rooflights and a dormer roof extension on an existing 
dwelling may be acceptable if the proposal does not constitute over development; 
does not have an unacceptable impact on the character or the amenity of the 
surrounding area; does not result in the loss of valuable and valued open space; and 
complies with the SG. 

The proposal would not constitute over development as the built footprint of the 
dwelling would not be altered, and the development represents a domestic extension 
to an existing residential dwelling. It would not significantly increase the intensity of 
activity on the site or in the surrounding area. The extension would be sited within an 
existing residential curtilage, and thus would not result in the loss of valued open 
space. The dormer extension would be publically visible from Craigie Park/Whitehall 
Terrace. With the exception of 42 Whitehall Road, which features a box dormer 
extension, the rear roof slopes of the properties on the northeast of Whitehall Road 
are largely unaltered from their original construction. The proposed box dormer 
extension would be a substantial modern intervention which would dominate the 

Page 250



APPLICATION REF: 161274/DPP

unaltered roofspace of the publically visible rear elevation. Given its context and its 
location within a conservation area, the box dormer extension would have an 
unacceptable impact on the character and visual amenity of the surrounding area.

A general principle in the SG is that proposals for dormers should be architecturally 
compatible in terms of design and scale with the original house and its surrounding 
area. Materials used should be complementary to the original building. Managing 
Change in the Historic Environment: Roofs states that new dormers and rooflights 
should be appropriately designed and located with care. With regards to the design 
guidelines of dormers, the SG states that non-traditional style dormers may be 
accepted on the rear of non-listed buildings in conservation areas. On public 
elevations of older properties, the council will seek a traditional, historically accurate 
style of dormer window. The SG states that the guidelines for older properties may 
be relaxed where a property is situated between two properties which have existing 
box dormer extensions, or in a street where many such examples have already been 
constructed. 

As previously stated, only one of the adjacent properties has an existing box dormer 
extension, and there are no other such examples on the street. There is no 
precedent which justifies a relaxation of the guidelines for older properties in this 
particular case. The proposal would be a non-traditional style dormer on the rear of a 
non-listed building which is publically visible from Craigie Park. Given its public 
location and the absence of many box dormer extensions on the northeast 
elevations of the properties of Whitehall Road, a traditional, historically accurate 
dormer is sought, and a non-traditional style dormer - despite being located on the 
rear - would not be accepted. The proposal would comply with certain guidelines in 
‘The Householder Development Guide’. It would be suitably located in from the 
tabling, above the wallhead, and below the ridge, and thus the dormer would not give 
the roof an unbalanced appearance. The proposed dormer would cover just less 
than half of the aggregate area of the roofslope. However, the proposed non-
traditional large modern box form is contrary to the above guidelines. Its modern 
materials would not relate to the traditional form of the original roof slope, and the 
face of the dormer would not be fully glazed. This overall form would serve to 
exacerbate its size, scale and massing on the original roofslope, and would set an 
undesirable precedent for similar proposals on the largely unaltered properties on 
the rear elevations of Whitehall Road. The proposed non-traditional dormer would be 
inappropriate in terms of design and scale with the original dwelling and the 
surrounding area, contrary to the SG. It has not been designed with due 
consideration for its context, and thus the proposal would fail to comply with Policy 
D1.  The proposed dormer has not been appropriately designed and located with 
care, and thus the proposal would fail to comply with Managing Change in the 
Historic Environment: Roofs. 

The three proposed rooflights on the principal elevation would be appropriately 
located on the middle third of the roofslope. Although it is considered that three 
rooflights would be more numerous than is necessary for an area for storage, the 
proposed rooflights would be vertical in proportion, of a ‘heritage’ type with a central 
glazing bar, and there are a number of rooflights on the principal elevations of 
properties on Whitehall Road. Three rooflights would thus be likely to be acceptable 
in this case. Nevertheless, further information to determine the projection of the 

Page 251



APPLICATION REF: 161274/DPP

rooflights above the plane of the slates was sought to assess whether the rooflights 
would be acceptable and was not received.

As stated above, the dormer extension at 42 Whitehall Road cannot be used as 
justification for this proposal as a general principle in ‘The Householder Development 
Guide’ is that any dormers which were approved prior to the introduction of the 
Supplementary Guidance will not be considered by the planning authority to provide 
a justification for a development proposal which would otherwise fail to comply with 
the guidance in the document. 

The proposal would comply with the other general principles of the ‘The Householder 
Development Guide’. The proposal would not result in any loss of privacy given the 
presence of existing upper storey windows overlooking the rear gardens of 
neighbouring dwellings, and the proposed rooflights overlooking a public road. It 
would not adversely affect sunlight or daylight, nor would it be overbearing on any 
neighbouring property. The proposed dormer extension would not result in a 
situation where is amenity is borrowed from a neighbouring property. As the proposal 
is a roof extension, the proposal would not affect the built footprint of the dwelling or 
site coverage.

Policy D1 states that new development must be designed with due consideration to 
its context. Policy D5 of the ALDP states that proposals affecting conservation areas 
will only be permitted if they comply with SPP. SPP states proposals for 
development within conservation areas should preserve or enhance the character 
and appearance of the conservation area. For the above reasons, the proposed 
dormer has not been designed with due consideration to its context, and would 
negatively affect the character of the Albyn Place/Rubislaw conservation area. The 
proposal would fail to accord with SPP, HESPS and therefore Policy D5. Further 
information was required to assess the impact of the rooflights on the character of 
the conservation area. 

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
The Proposed ALDP was approved for submission for Examination by Scottish 
Ministers at the meeting of the Communities, Housing and Infrastructure Committee 
of 27 October 2015 and the Reporter has now reported back. The proposed plan 
constitutes the Council’s settled view as to what should be the content of the final 
adopted ALDP and is now a material consideration in the determination of planning 
applications, along with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters 
contained in the Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific 
applications will depend on whether:

 these matters have been subject to comment by the Reporter; and
 the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration.

The Reporters response does not affect policies in a manner that is relevant to this 
application. In relation to this particular application proposal policies in the Proposed 
LDP are not materially different from those in the adopted LDP.

Approval to adopt the LDP will be sought at the Full Council meeting of 14 December 
2016. The actual adoption date is likely to be around the third week in January 2017.

Page 252



APPLICATION REF: 161274/DPP

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
Due to its non-traditional design, its scale, size, massing, materials and location, the 
proposed dormer extension would be unacceptable in the context of 40 Whitehall 
Road and the surrounding area. Further information is required to assess whether 
the proposed rooflights would be acceptable.  This information was requested, but 
not forthcoming. Overall, the proposal would negatively affect the character of the 
Albyn Place/Rubislaw conservation area. The proposed extension and dormer would 
thus fail to comply with Scottish Planning Policy; Historic Environment Policy 
Statement and its associated document, ‘Managing Change in the Historic 
Environment: Roofs’; Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking, Policy D5 – Built 
Heritage and Policy H1 – Residential Areas of the adopted Aberdeen Local 
Development Plan; the Supplementary Guidance: ‘The Householder Development 
Guide’; the related policies of the proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan. 

Page 253



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 254



APPLICATION REF NO. 161476/DPP

Planning and Sustainable Development
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street
Aberdeen, AB10 1AB

Tel: 03000 200 292   Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

PETE LEONARD
DIRECTOR

DECISION NOTICE

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Detailed Planning Permission

 Mr John Diack
40 Whitehall Road
Aberdeen
Scotland
AB25 2PR

With reference to your application validly received on 12 October 2016 for the 
following development:- 

Proposed dormer to rear and roof lights to front of dwelling house  
at 40 Whitehall Road, Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act 
hereby REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the said development in accordance 
with the particulars given in the application form and the following plans and 
documents:

Drawing Number Drawing Type
161476/1 Location Plan
100 Proposed Elevations and Floor Plans

The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-

Due to its non-traditional design, its scale, size, massing, materials and location, the 
proposed dormer extension would be unacceptable in the context of 40 Whitehall 
Road and the surrounding area. Further information is required to assess whether 
the proposed rooflights would be acceptable.  This information was requested, but 
not forthcoming. Overall, the proposal would negatively affect the character of the 
Albyn Place/Rubislaw conservation area. The proposed extension and dormer would 
thus fail to comply with Scottish Planning Policy; Historic Environment Policy 
Statement and its associated document, 'Managing Change in the Historic 

Page 255

mailto:pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Environment: Roofs'; Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking, Policy D5 - Built 
Heritage and Policy H1 - Residential Areas of the adopted Aberdeen Local 
Development Plan; the Supplementary Guidance: 'The Householder Development 
Guide'; the related policies of the proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Date of Signing 23 December 2016

Daniel Lewis
Development Management Manager

IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS DECISION

DETAILS OF ANY VARIATION MADE TO ORIGINAL PROPOSAL, AS AGREED 
WITH APPLICANT (S32A of 1997 Act)

None.

RIGHT OF APPEAL
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority – 

a) to refuse planning permission;
b) to refuse approval, consent or agreement requried by a condition imposed on 

a grant of planning permission;
c) to grant planning permission or any approval, consent or agreement subject to 

conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under section 
43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months 
from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be made on a ‘Notice of 
Review’ form available from the planning authority or at www.eplanning.scot.  

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to Planning and Sustainable 
Development (address at the top of this decision notice).

SERVICE OF PURCHASE NOTICE WHERE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY A 
PLANNING DECISION

If permission to develop land is refused and the owner of the land claims that the 
land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in it’s existing state and 

Page 256

http://www.eplanning.scot/


cannot be rendered capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any 
development that would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on the 
planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner of the land’s 
interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 257



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 258



From:                                 Kamran Syed
Sent:                                  25 Oct 2016 14:59:21 +0100
To:                                      Roy Brown
Subject:                             RE: E-Consultation Request Notification, Development Management, 
Application Ref: 161476/DPP

Roy,

The proposal would result in addition of one bedroom which would not change the parking requirement .

I have no objection on the above application.

Regards
Kamran

-----Original Message-----
From: roybrown@aberdeencity.gov.uk [mailto:roybrown@aberdeencity.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 October 2016 13:27
To: RoadsProjects
Subject: E-Consultation Request Notification, Development Management, Application Ref: 161476/DPP

Please find attached a consultation request on the above application from Development Management 
(Planning) . If no response is received by 8 November 2016, then it will be assumed that you have no 
comment to make on the application. Should you require a longer period to respond or additional 
information, please make the Case Officer aware as soon as possible. Many Thanks.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by 
copyright and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes 
only. If you receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do 
not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are 
free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that 
you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, 
the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of 
Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this 
email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen 
City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 259

mailto:roybrown@aberdeencity.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 260



Page 1 of 4

Marischal College Planning & Sustainable Development Business Hub 4, Ground Floor North Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1AB  Tel: 
01224 523 470  Fax: 01224 636 181  Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.

Thank you for completing this application form:

ONLINE REFERENCE 100027827-002

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The  Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when 
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details
Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application)  Applicant  Agent

Applicant Details
Please enter Applicant details

Title: You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *

Other Title: Building Name:

First Name: * Building Number:

Address 1
Last Name: * (Street): *

Company/Organisation Address 2:

Telephone Number: * Town/City: *

Extension Number: Country: *

Mobile Number: Postcode: *

Fax Number:

Email Address: *

Mr

John

Diack Whitehall Road

40

AB25 2PR

Scotland

Aberdeen

Page 261

Agenda Item 4.3



Page 2 of 4

Site Address Details
Planning Authority: 

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1:  

Address 2:

Address 3:

Address 4:

Address 5:

Town/City/Settlement:

Post Code:

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites

Northing Easting

Description of Proposal
Please provide a description of your proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the 
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *
(Max 500 characters)

Type of Application
What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

  Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals).

  Application for planning permission in principle.

  Further application.

  Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

40 WHITEHALL ROAD

Proposed dormer to rear and roof lights to front of dwelling house

Aberdeen City Council

ABERDEEN

AB25 2PR

806178 392582

Page 262



Page 3 of 4

What does your review relate to? *

  Refusal Notice.

 Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

  No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) – deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review
You must state in full, why you are a seeking a review of the planning authority’s decision (or failure to make a decision). Your statement 
must set out all matters you consider require  to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be provided as a 
separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents’ section: *  (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce 
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at 
the time expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before that 
time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer  at the time the  Yes   No
Determination on your application was made? *

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer before 
your application was determined and why you consider it should be considered in your review: * (Max 500 characters)

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and intend 
to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500 characters)

Application Details
Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? *

What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? *

What date was the decision issued by the planning authority? *

Refer to Supporting Document.

Supporting Document / Survey Details - Plans + Elevations / Planning Details - Plans + Elevations / Location Plan.

161476

23/12/2016

11/10/2016

Page 263



Page 4 of 4

Review Procedure
The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review 
process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may be 
required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or 
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other 
parties only,  without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *
 Yes   No

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? *  Yes   No

Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? *  Yes    No

Checklist – Application for Notice of Review
Please complete the following checklist to make sure  you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal. Failure 
to submit all this  information may result in your appeal  being deemed invalid. 

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant?.  *  Yes   No

Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this  Yes   No
review? *

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name   Yes   No   N/A
and address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the 
review should be sent to you or the applicant? *
Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what  Yes   No
procedure (or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? *

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider 
require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review 
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely 
on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.
Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on  Yes   No
(e.g. plans and Drawings) which are now the subject of this review *

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a 
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the 
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.
 

Declare – Notice of Review
I/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.

Declaration Name: Mr John Diack

Declaration Date: 19/01/2017
 

Page 264



PLANNING APPLICATION (Ref: P161476) 40 Whitehall Road Aberdeen,  
 
Mr John Diack 40 Whitehall Road, Aberdeen, AB25 2PR  

  
Request for review of refusal of planning application P116476 for the erection of a 
dormer window to the rear and three roof lights to the front. 
 
Statement to accompany the Notice of Review. 
 
Introduction 
 
This Notice of Review has been prepared to support the request for review under the 
terms of section 43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 and 
Regulation 9 of the Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local 
Review Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013, against the refusal by Aberdeen 
City Council to grant detailed planning permission for the erection of a dormer 
window to the rear and the installation of three roof lights on  the front elevation of 
the property. 
 
 
Site 
 
The application property comprises the upper flat of the two flatted, traditional granite 
property 40 Whitehall Road. The property currently comprises a 2 bedroom flat on 
the first floor with attic storage. The property lies within a residential area, is 
allocated H1 - Residential Areas of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 and 
is within the Albyn Place/Rubislaw Conservation Area. The property is not listed.  
 
The property is situated on the north east side of Whitehall Road and backs onto the 
rear gardens of houses in Whitehall Terrace.  
 
There is a dormer window on the rear of the neighbouring property at 42 Whitehall 
Road. Rear dormers are a feature throughout the Conservation Area. 
 
Application 
 
Detailed Planning Permission is sought for erection of a box dormer roof extension 
on the rear elevation and three roof lights on the principal elevation of the dwelling at 
40 Whitehall Road. This will allow the conversion of the attic to an additional 
bedroom with en suite bathroom to meet the changing needs of the applicant. 
 
The proposed dormer will have windows positioned at either end with the windows 
being divided to provide a traditional vertical proportion. The dormer will be 
symmetrical and predominantly glazed. The dormer haffits and central panel will be 
clad in slate grey weatherboard linings, a durable material which has been chosen to 
complement the slate roof. The three roof lights on the front elevation have vertical 
proportions with the application drawings clearly describing these as conservation 
roof lights.  
 

Page 265



The application was advertised as a development affecting the character of a 
conservation area. No objections to the application were received either as a result 
of the advertisement or of the statutory neighbour notification process.  
 
Reasons for Refusal 
 
The application was refused by the Appointed Officer for the following reasons. 
 
‘Due to its non-traditional design, its scale, size, massing, materials and location, the 
proposed dormer extension would be unacceptable in the context of 40 Whitehall 
Road and the surrounding area. Further information is required to assess whether 
the proposed roof lights would be acceptable.  This information was requested, but 
not forthcoming. Overall, the proposal would negatively affect the character of the 
Albyn Place/Rubislaw conservation area. The proposed extension and dormer would 
thus fail to comply with Scottish Planning Policy; Historic Environment Policy 
Statement and its associated document, ‘Managing Change in the Historic 
Environment: Roofs’; Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking, Policy D5 – Built 
Heritage and Policy H1 – Residential Areas of the adopted Aberdeen Local 
Development Plan; the Supplementary Guidance: ‘The Householder Development 
Guide’; the related policies of the proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan.’  
 
For ease of reference a copy of the Report of Handling is attached as an appendix. 
 
 
Response to Reasons for Refusal 
 
The reasons for refusal refer to 6 policies: 
Scottish Planning Policy 
Historic Environment Policy Statement and its associated document, ‘Managing 
Change in the Historic Environment: Roofs’; 
Aberdeen Local Development Plan: Policy D1 – Architecture and Placemaking, 
Policy D5 – Built Heritage and Policy H1 – Residential Areas. 
   
Scottish Planning Policy has key principles of supporting sustainable development 
and promoting high quality of design. Section 1.8 of Scottish Historic Environment 
recognises that the protection of the historic environment is not about preventing 
change but that change in this dynamic environment should be managed intelligently 
and with understanding, to achieve the best outcome for the historic environment 
and for the people of Scotland. 
 
The Scottish Historic Environment Policy Guidance Note: Managing Change in the 
Historic Environment: Roofs advises that the addition of new features to principal or 
prominent roof slopes should generally be avoided and that new dormers and roof 
lights should be appropriately designed and located with care.  
 
There is nothing therefore in terms of national policy to preclude the principle of the 
construction of either the dormer or the installation of the roof lights.  
 

Page 266



Local Development Plan Policies D1 – Architecture and Placemaking, D5 – Built 
Heritage and Policy H1 – Residential Areas are similarly high level policies requiring 
sensitive design of new developments and the protection of residential amenity. 
  
All of these policies have a considerable degree of overlap and in essence reflect the 
requirement of Section 64 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) 
(Scotland) Act 1997 which places a duty on planning authorities to preserve and 
enhance the character or appearance of conservation areas. Scottish Planning 
Policy states that this requirement is met if the proposal has a neutral impact on the 
conservation area. 

It is the Supplementary Guidance: ‘The Householder Development Guide which 
gives detailed guidance on dormer design. 
 
In drawing up the proposals the applicant and his agents gave very careful attention 
to the requirements of the Guide. 
 
The Supplementary Guidance contains a series of requirements for the construction 
of new dormer windows starting with a general principle that  
 
‘Proposals for extensions, dormers and other alterations should be architecturally 
compatible in design and scale with the original house and its surrounding area. 
Materials used should be complementary to the original building. Any extension or 
alteration proposed should not serve to overwhelm or dominate the original form or 
appearance of the dwelling’ 
 
In particular the relevant general principle to the application under review is given in 
Section f which states that 
 .      
‘Non-traditional style dormers may be accepted on the rear of non-listed buildings in 
conservation areas, but generally not on the rear or any other elevations of listed 
buildings.’  
 
More detailed guidance for dormers on the rear elevations of traditional properties 
indicates that the guidelines for older properties may be relaxed 
  
‘where a property is situated between two properties which have existing box dormer 
extensions, or in a street where many such extensions have already been 
constructed. They may also be relaxed on the non-public (rear) side of a property. In 
such cases, and notwithstanding the design and finish of neighbouring development, 
the following minimum requirements will apply:  
 
a) The aggregate area of all dormer and/or dormer extensions should not dominate 
the original roof slope;  
b) Dormer haffits should be a minimum of 400mm in from the inside face of the gable 
tabling;  
c) The front face of dormer extensions should be a minimum of 400mm back from 
the front edge of the roof, but not so far back that the dormer appears to be pushed 
unnaturally up the roof slope.  
d) Flat roofs on box dormers should be a reasonable distance below the ridge;  

Page 267



e) Windows should be located at both ends of box dormers;  
f) A small apron may be permitted below a rear window; and  
g) Solid panels between windows in box dormers may be permitted but should not 
dominate the dormer elevation.’ 
 
The Report of Handling in its Evaluation Section acknowledges that the proposed 
dormer complies with the minimum requirements listed in (a) to (g) above of the 
detailed requirements for dormers on the rear elevations of older properties in terms 
of the distance of the ends of the dormer from tabling, the position of the dormer 
above the wall head and below the ridge and the overall size of the dormer. The 
Report of Handling further confirms that the proposed dormer does not result in 
overdevelopment of the property nor it does it have any adverse impact on the 
privacy or daylighting of neighbouring properties. The Appointed Officer, in the 
Report of Handling, considers that notwithstanding compliance with the minimum 
requirements above the dormer is too large, the modern materials are unsympathetic 
and the front face of the dormer should be fully glazed. The Guidelines only require a 
fully glazed face on dormers on the front elevation of traditional properties and this is 
not a specific requirement for dormers on the rear elevation. 
 
As the design satisfies all of the specific requirements in the Supplementary 
Guidance: ‘The Householder Development Guide. It is the question of the location of 
the site in the Conservation Area and the impact of the dormer on the character of 
the area which is the determining issue. 
 
Importantly the Report of Handling fails to provide a detailed assessment of how 
visible the dormer will be from public areas.  This is a crucial omission. A careful 
examination of the site shows that from public roads the dormer will only be seen 
along a very short section of Craigie Park and then at an oblique angle across a 
number of rear gardens of properties in Whitehall Road and Whitehall Terrace as 
well as beyond the existing box dormer at 42 Whitehall Road. Views from Whitehall 
Terrace are similarly extremely constrained with only fleeting glimpses possible 
through the gap between houses at 23 and 25 Whitehall Terrace. 
 

 
Image 01 [ View From Rear Garden ] 

Page 268



 
Aerial Image [ showing view points ] 
  

 
Image 01 
 

 
Image 02 

Page 269



 
Image 03 
 

 
Image 04 
 
The existing dormer at 42 Whitehall Road is part of the character of the Conservation 
Area and its presence cannot be simply dismissed by stating that it does not 
constitute a precedent in terms of current policy. The Report of Handling fails to 
provide any proper justification as to how the current proposal in the context of the 
site and neighbouring properties including the existing dormer on the adjacent 
property adversely affects the character of the Conservation Area. 
 
The Report of Handling states (again in the Evaluation Section) that the proposed 
non-traditional large modern box form is contrary to the above guidelines. Its modern 
materials would not relate to the traditional form of the original roof slope, and the 
face of the dormer would not be fully glazed. This overall form would serve to 
exacerbate its size, scale and massing on the original roof slope, and would set an 

Page 270



undesirable precedent for similar proposals on the largely unaltered properties on 
the rear elevations of Whitehall Road. 
 
I would argue that the forgoing demonstrates that the proposals do adhere to the 
guidance as set out above, with respect to size / location etc., with the height 
reflecting that of the neighbour's dormer, this being set well below the ridge line. In 
designing the dormer I have proposed a contemporary finish to contrast and 
enhance the dormer's contextual setting within this key location. In relation to this 
context the scheme takes an approach with the material specified, which clearly 
identifies the old and the new, conveying an architectural language different to 
traditional, and in my view enhancing the character and amenity of the area. This 
design approach is supported by both Scottish Planning Policy and Scottish Historic 
Environmental Policy. 
 
In regard to the 3 roof lights on the front elevation it should be noted that the 
Appointed Officer does not object to their size or location but seeks further 
information on the details of their design. Whilst the submitted drawings state these 
will be Conservation Roof lights and provides a specification it is felt that the 
submission of further information which might be required could entirely 
appropriately be sought by means of a planning condition. The Applicant would be 
content to accept the imposition of such a condition.  
 
    
Conclusion 
 
This statement demonstrates that, contrary to the reasons given for refusal, the 
proposed development complies with the Council’s Supplementary Guidance and by 
implication therefore complies with Development Plan Policy. The statement 
demonstrates that the Appointed Officer has overstated the prominence of 
the dormer in the Report of Handling and that, in fact, the dormer will only be seen 
over a very short section of Craigie Park and at one point on Whitehall Terrace. This 
statement also demonstrates that there is no adverse impact on the character of the 
Albyn Place/Rubislaw Conservation Area. 
 
The application does not give rise to any adverse impact on neighbours and indeed 
has not attracted any objections from neighbours or amenity societies. 
 
The Local Review Body is accordingly respectfully requested to grant this appeal to 
allow the applicant to alter his home in a sensitive way in order to meet the changing 
needs of his family and modern living requirements. 
 

 
 
  
    
  
                
  
   

Page 271



  
 

Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 278



F I R S T   F L O O R   P L A N P A R T   G R O U N D   F L O O R   P L A N R O O F   F L O O R   P L A N

E A S T   E L E V A T I O N N O R T H   E L E V A T I O NW E S T   E L E V A T I O N

BEDRM 2

BEDRM 1

LOUNGE

KITCHEN

dw
nup

4 0   W h i t e h a l l   R o a d   A b e r d e e n   AB25 2PR S U R V E Y   D E T A I L S   -   P L A N S   +   E L E V A T I O N S S01 . OCT 2016A1=1-100Dw
g N

o

Re
v

Sc
ale

Da
te

P
age 279



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 280



Location Plan [ scale 1 : 1250 ]

without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited

Crown Copyright 2016

Ordnance Survey
Superplan Data

Page 281



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 282



F I R S T   F L O O R   P L A N P A R T   G R O U N D   F L O O R   P L A N F I R S T   F L O O R   P L A N

E A S T   E L E V A T I O N N O R T H   E L E V A T I O NW E S T   E L E V A T I O N

BEDRM 2

BEDRM 1

LOUNGE

KITCHEN

dw
nup

4 0   W h i t e h a l l   R o a d   A b e r d e e n   AB25 2PR P L A N N I N G   D E T A I L S   -   P L A N S   +   E L E V A T I O N S 100 . OCT 2016A1=1-100Dw
g N

o

Re
v

Sc
ale

Da
te

MASTER BEDRM

dw
n

EN-SUITE

ST

660 x 1180mm CONSERVATION
 ROOF-LIGHTS WITH

up

W

R O O F   F L O O R   P L A N

SARNAFIL FLAT ROOFING MEMBRANE
FINISH - DARK GREY WITH LEAD ROLL FEATURE

MARLEY CEDRAL CLICK WEATHERBOARD
[ SLATE GREY (CC18) ]

MARLEY CEDRAL CLICK
WEATHERBOARD

[ SLATE GREY (CC18) ]

uPVC WINDOW UNITS
[ COLOUR RAL 7016 ]

P
age 283



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 284


	Agenda
	1 Procedure Notice
	2.2 Delegated Report, Plans, Decision Notice, Letters of Representation/Consultation Responses
	161212_Decision Notice -1436477
	1405590-Public Comment-Supports-Ms Fiona Cook
	1405592-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Alison Mcclory
	1405594-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Carla Johnston
	1405597-Public Comment-Supports-Ms Rouise Rodger
	1405599-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Colin Cameron
	1405601-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Peter Watt
	1405603-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Nisha Misra
	1405605-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Stacey Robertson
	1405608-Public Comment-Supports-Ms Natalie Day
	1405661-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Mark Cowie
	1405677-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Laura Stephen
	1405693-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Richard Williams
	1405770-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Susan Duthie
	1405788-Public Comment-Supports-Mr George Milne
	1405794-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Leanne Mair
	1405796-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Donna Simpson
	1405800-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Nadine Cadenhead
	1405802-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Nicola Bramley
	1405808-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Ian Nicol
	1405810-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Isn Nicol
	1405906-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Kerry Willox
	1405989-Public Comment-Supports-Mr marc langford
	1406019-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Stacey Morrison
	1406209-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Caroline Kinghorn
	1406318-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Jena Milne
	1406744-Public Comment-Supports-Miss Sarah Watt(FULL)_Redacted
	1407267-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Anne Hudson(FULL)_Redacted
	1407268-Consultee Comment-Env Health
	1407428-Public Comment-Supports-Mrs Laura Wallace(FULL)_Redacted
	1407622-Consultee Comment-Flooding
	1411782-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Phil Wallace(FULL)_Redacted
	1411997-Public Comment-Supports-Mr Shawn Skinner(FULL)_Redacted
	Consultee Comment Transport Strategy
	Consultee comments Development Plan
	Consultee comments from Roads for 161212
	 MEMO
	Roads Projects
	1 Development Proposal
	2 Walking and Cycling
	3 Public Transport
	4 Parking
	5 Development Vehicle Access
	6 Construction Consent
	7 Conclusion

	FW 161212DPP Former AC Yule building - email to economic development

	2.4 Notice of Review with Initial Application and Supporting Information Submitted by Applicant / Agent
	161212 Notice_of_Review
	161212_ Review_Statement
	161212_-Application_Form
	161212_DPP-Planning_Statement-1442913
	161212_-Decision_Notice
	161212_Delegated Report--1436477
	161212_DPP-3D_Images-1442929
	161212_DPP-Assessment_of_Warehouse_Options-1442915
	161212_DPP-Developer_Contributions_Letter-1442928
	161212_DPP-Elevations-1442910
	161212_DPP-Existing_Ground_Floor_Plan-1442912
	161212_DPP-Existing_Site_Plan-1442909
	161212_DPP-Location_Plan-1442908
	161212_DPP-Public_Interest_and_Employment_Statement-1442916 (1)
	161212_DPP-Site_Marketing_and_Interest_Summary-1442919
	161212_DPP-SITE_PLAN-1401268

	3.2 Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice, Neighbourhood Notification and Letters of Representation/Consultation Responses
	160882-Decision Notice-1436448
	160882-Environmental_Health_Consultation_Response-1411248
	160882-Neighbour_Notification_List-1397828
	Representation

	3.4 Notice of Review with Initial Application and Supporting Information Submitted by Applicant / Agent
	160882-Notice_of_Review_Statement-1443474
	160882-Application_Form-945490
	160882-Existing_Layouts__s01_-1067745-47
	160882-Existing_N-S_Elevations_and_Sections__s02_-1144926-47
	160882-Proposed_Layouts__100_-1147104-47
	160882-Proposed_N_-_S_Elevations_and_Sections__101_-945856
	160882-Site-Location__160882_1_-1284624 - 47

	4.1 Delegated Report, Plans and Decision Notice, Letters of Representation/Consultation Responses
	161476_DPP-Decision_Notice-1436475
	161476_DPP-ACC_-_Roads_Development_Management_Consultation_Response-1423732

	4.3 Notice of Review with Initial Application and Supporting Information Submitted by Applicant / Agent
	161476_DPP-Notice_of_Review_Statement-1443172
	161476_DPP-Application_PDF-1414447
	161476_DPP-Drawing_-_Existing_Plans_and_Elevations-1443174NOR
	161476_DPP-Drawing_-_Location_Plan-1443173 NOR
	161476_DPP-Drawing_-_Proposed_Plans_and_Elevations-1443175NOR




